Re: REMINDER: Cal Chiefs' Survey Requesting UCR data for your cit...
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Subject: Re: REMINDER: Cal Chiefs' Survey Requesting UCR data for your city for 2015

_From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Tue, 3 Nov 2015 05:05:36 -0800 (PST)

To: Kevin Boddy <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

nope..never saw this one...but it looks interesting..

————— Criginal Message —-----

From: "Kevin Boddy" <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Jim Colegrove" <jamesclci.garden—-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2015 6:04:39 PM

Subject: Fwd: REMINDER: Cal Chiefs' Survey Requesting UCR data for your city for
2015

Did you do this one?

Bode

From: "Todd Elgin" <toddelci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: stauffer@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, "Kevin Boddy" <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 3:34:15 PM

Subject: Fwd: REMINDER: Cal Chiefs' Survey Requesting UCR data for your city for
2015

Ben or Kevin,

I thought we handled this request. 1 am just not sure which one got it. Let me
know. ..thanks..
Todd

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Leslie McGill < lmcgill@californiapolicechiefs.org >

Date: October 29, 2015 at 9:30:27 AM PDT

To: undisclosed-recipients:;

Subject: REMINDER: Cal Chiefs' Survey Requesting UCR data for your city for 2015

UCR data for your city for 2015
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Re: REMINDER: Cal Chiefs' Survey Requesting UCR data for your cit...

~Sorry I am resending this but I sent to several of the wrong chiefs earlier and had

to do a new list so some of you have received this twice! We have not yet received
the data for the UCR survey we sent out at the beginning of the month and we really
need your responses to make our survey complete! Please assist us in collecting the
crime data we need for 2015 by forwarding this survey link to your records team.
Thanks!

As everyone knows, CPCA belleves the implementation of AB 109 followed by Prop. 47
has resulted in a change in crime rates in California and not for the better.
Already, supporters of those proposals are fighting back, criticizing individual
efforts of chiefs to suggest that recent crime increases in their cities are
related to one, the other, or both major public policy changes.

Proponents are correct about one thing — there has been a massive decrease in
prison and jail populations directly attributable to these changes. They argue that
it’s too early for police chiefs and other opponents to say that AB 109 and/or Prop
47 are responsible for recent crime increases. They’re probably correct about

both.

CPCA 1is committed to definitively answering the question as early as possible. We
are assembling nationwide data from the FBI for the last several years so that a
comparison between California and the rest of the country can be made. The FBI just
released national crime statistics for 2014. Because FBI data for 2015 (the first
full year of Prop. 47) won't be available until October 2016, we are hoping to
collect UCR data from each police department for each month of CY2015 from January
through September. A separate request will be made for October - December data in
January 2016.

Please use raw data and include only whole numbers. The data that is collected is
from “Return A” of the UCR report your city submits to DOJ every month. The data
requested should be the same data you submit to DOJ. It may be easiest to just have
whomever completes this form for your agency fill in these numbers. Please return
by October 31st if at all possible.

Please click https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/2015UCRdata to take the survey.

CPCA will provide updated information as soon as it becomes available. Our goal is
to provide chiefs with talking points to explain crime changes in your cities
relative to AB109 and Prop 47 and make speakers available to the subject on a
statewide basis. It is critical we have as timely and complete information as
possible and your cooperation i1s greatly appreciated.

Leslie McGill , CAE] Executive Director
California Police Chiefs Association

PO Box 255745

Sacramento, CA 95865-5745

Direct : 916-325-9004

916-481-8000 phone | 916-481-8008 fax
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Re: REMINDER: Cal Chiefs' Survey Requesting UCR data for your cit...

916-804-3527 cell

lmcgill@californiapolicechiefs.org

www.calliforniapolicechiefs.org

Facebook : CalChiefs

Twitter: @CalChiefs

Serving as the voice of and resource of choice for California’s municipal police

chiefs.

7/25/2016 11:50 AM



*Important**

Subject: **Important™*

- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 3 Nov 2015 18:33:21 -0800 (PST)
To: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

http://lasvegassun.com/news/2012/mar/01/foundation-poured-towering-we/

1ofl 7/25/2016 11:50 AM
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Your Trivia Answer

Subject: Your Trivia Answer
~ From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 3 Nov 2015 18:36:06 -0800 (PST)
To: Kevin Boddy <kevinb(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Robert Bogue <robertb(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
Larry Ebelt <larrye@ci.garden-grove.ca.us™>, Craig Mclver <craigm(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

RE: the two large cement poles: it's a stalled and probably a failed project i

http://lasvegassun.com/news/2012/4ul/29/fancy-—names-aside-theyre-still-ferris-wheels

/

http://lasvegassun.com/news/2012/mar/01l/foundation-poured-towering-we/
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Re: PD remodel

Subject: Re: PD remodel

From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 5 Nov 2015 06:11:07 -0800 (PST)

To: Phil Carter <philc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

BCC: Kevin Boddy <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hi Phil,

Thank you for the email. Your cited concerns are greatly appreciated and we can
address them after the design plans for the lobby remodel are complete. The scope
of the work by then should be more clear, so hopefully we can tack on some cosmetic
repairs too. Again, thanks for the input Phil. I forwarded your email to Captain
Ben Stauffer, who is ultimately overseeing the lobby remodel.

Sincerely,
Jim Colegrove

————— Original Message ---—-—

From: "Phil Carter" <philc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "James Colegrove" <jamesclci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2015 12:06:14 PM

Subject: PD remodle

Hi Jim. Hey bud, there are some Badly needed improvements that need to be done to
the building beyond the lobby face 1ift (elevator, AC, paint, ect). I'd like to add
them to the remcdels scope of work. I figure as long as we are asking for money we
mite as well address as many of these things as we can.

Thanks,

Phil-

Phillip Carter
City of Garden Grove

Facilities Division Manager

philc@garden—-grove.orqg

(714) 741-5380

Fax(714) 638-4637

1ofl 7/25/2016 11:57 AM



Re: More Crap

lofl

Subject: Re: More Crap

~ From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 5 Nov 2015 14:08:39 -0800 (PST)
To: Larry Ebelt <larrye@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

can't open attachment cause my computer says it's corrupted...probably a

virus...thanks pal

————— Original Message -~---

From: "Larry Ebelt" <larrve@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>
To: "James Colegrove" <jamesc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2015 1:57:07 PM

Subject: More Crap

Jimmy C,

More lies from the internet. How do 1
avoid all these lies, lies, lies. Help

me find the truth, help, help.

Your loyal tenant

Larry Ebelt , Investigator

Cold Case Unit

Garden Grove Police Department
Bus. 714-741-5829

Fax 714-741-3925 Attn: L. Ebelt
larryelgarden-grove.oxrqg
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Re: Missing Key card

Subject: Re: Missing Key card

- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 5 Nov 2015 18:54:37 -0800 (PST)
To: Rebecca Meeks <rebeccam(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

great..thanks and 1'l11 get it done 5}

————— Original Message -----

From: "Rebecca Meeks" <rebeccam@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "James Colegrove" <jamesc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2015 5:55:03 PM

Subject: Re: Missing Key card

Sure! She wrote a memo but I accidentally took it with me. I'll forward you a copy
next week.

Rebecca

On Nov 5, 2015, at 5:41 PM, James Colegrove <jamesclci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hey can I do this request??? I really don't have the authority to do so just
based on an email reguest.

Jim Colegrove, Sergeant

Planning and Research Department
Administrative Services Bureau
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5414

g Nicole Shorrow <nicoleb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

I would like to deactivate my current key card and be issued a new one. I moved
recently and have misplaced it. I will continue to look for it, but un til it is
found, would you please issue me a new one, thank you!

I am also requesting to have Karen put the ID sticker on it as well.

Thank you!

Nicole Shorrow #2937
Communications Shift Supervisor
Garden Grove Police Dept

(714) 741-5704 office

(714) 741-5765 fax

lofl 7/25/2016 11:58 AM



Fwd: Legal Updates videos

1ofl

Subject: Fwd: Legal Updates videos

. From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 6 Nov 2015 07:44:48 -0800 (PST)

To: Sindy Orozco <sindyo(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

hope this helps on PowerDMS D.A. Videos...

————— Forwarded Message —----
Goldenwest College, who produces the DA Videos, has changed their
format and they are now sent out online. In order to view the Legal

The website is www.legalupdatestv.com

Once there, use the username: gh and the password lsm

are logged in, do not sign out. This should allow you to view the
videos from PowerDMS in the future. If you log out of that website,
you will have to sign back in to have the ability to view the
videos.

If you have any questions, let me know.

Mike

Sergeant Mike Johnson
Professional Standards Division

- | Garden Grove Police Department

(714) 741-5746

Updates videos in PowerDMS, you must go to their website and log in.

Make sure you check the "remember me" box below the sign in. Once you
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What a life...

Subject: What a life...

From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Sun, 8 Nov 2015 09:58:09 -0800 (PST)

To: Todd Elgin <todde(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, dkivler <dkivler@yahoo.com>, Mike Martin
<mmartin@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

BCC: "Keely, John" <johnk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

http://losangeles.cbslocal.com/2015/11/07/stud-fee-at-200k-for-triple-crown-
champion-american—-pharoah/

lofl 7/25/2016 11:58 AM



Dinner on me tonight

Subject: Dinner on me tonight

. From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 9 Nov 2015 08:39:50 -0800 (PST)
To: Larry Ebelt <larrye(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hey I gonna pan fry two 22 ounce rib eyes to well well done tonight...you can have
one for sure!

http://www.nbcnews.com/health/cancer/university-texas-study-links-meat-kidney-
cancer~-n459811

1ofl 7/25/2016 11:58 AM



Re: Key fob

Subject: Re: Key fob

From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 9 Nov 2015 11:35:47 -0800 (PST)

To: Paul Danielson <pauld@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

OK will do...thanks

————— Original Message —--—---

From: "Paul Danielson" <pauld@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "James Colegrove”™ <jamesc@ci.garden—grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2015 10:04:17 AM

Subject: Re: Key fob

OK then I need to report to you that I have lost my keys including my key fob. I
lost them in the house somewhere but after 3 days of searching I am ready to call
it. My best guess is somehow they got thrown out in the trash accidentally. I still
have the card fob but the key chain fob needs to be deactivated.

————— Original Message —--—---

From: "James Colegrove" <jamesc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Paul Danielson" <pauld@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2015 9:32:26 AM

Subject: Re: Key fob

Yes Sir I am...

————— Original Message —-----

From: "Paul Danielson" <pauld@c¢i.garden—-grove.ca.us>
To: "James Colegrove" <jamesclci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2015 8:59:07 AM

Subject: Key fob

Sgt,
Are you still in charge of issuing key fobs for the building?

Paul Danielson

1ofl 7/25/2016 11:59 AM



found this definition...

Subject: found this definition...

- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 9 Nov 2015 16:43:14 -0800 (PST)
To: Larry Ebelt <larrye@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

The effective tax rate for individuals is the average rate at which their earned
income 1s taxed. An individual's effective tax rate is calculated by dividing
total tax expense by taxable income.

1ofl 7/25/2016 11:59 AM



OCDA Press Release New - FELON OUT ON THE STREETS DUE ...
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Subject: OCDA Press Release New - FELON OUT ON THE STREETS DUE TO PROP 47 LAW
CHANGE CHARGED WITH ATTEMPTED MURDER ON PEACE OFFICERS

From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Mon, 9 Nov 2015 16:47:21 -0800 (PST)
To: Todd Elgin <todde@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kevin Boddy <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

GGPD involved in this case!

ORANGE COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY PRESS RELEASE
TONY RACKAUCKAS, District Attorney
ORANGE COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY PRESS RELEASE

Susan Kang Schroeder,

Chief of Staff

Office: 714-347-8408

Cell: 714-292-2718 ORANGE COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY PRESS RELEASE
Roxi Fyad,

Spokesperson

Office:! 714-347-8405

Cell: 714-323-4486

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Subje! ct

FELON OUT ON THE STREETS DUE TO PROP 47 LAW CHANGE CHARGED WITH
ATTEMPTED MURDER ON PEACE OFFICERS

Case # 15CF2521

Date: November 9, 2015

FELON OUT ON THE STREETS DUE TO PROP 47 LAW CHANGE CHARGED WITH
ATTEMPTED MURDER ON PEACE ! OFFICERS

SANTA AN A, Calif. - A felon who had two of his prior felony
convictions reduced to misdemeanors under Proposition 47 (Prop 47),
which resulted in his release from custody, was charged today with
shooting his firearm at police officers while leading them on a
chase. Jimmy Hoang Troung, 28, Santa Ana, is charged with two felony
counts of attempted murder on peace officers, two felony counts of
assault with a semiautomatic firearm on peace cfficers, one felony
count of being a felon in possession of a firearm, one felony count
of evading peace officers while driving recklessly, and sentencing
enhancements for the use of a firearm. If convicted, Troung faces a
maximum sentence of life in state prison. He is being held without
bail and is expected to be arraigned tomorrow, Tuesday, Nov. 10,
2015, at 10:00 a.m. in Department CJ-1, Central Jail, Santa Ana.

Circumstances of the Case

At appr! oximately 9:30 p.m. on Nov. 7, 2015, Santa Ana Police
Department (SAPD) officers initiated a traffic stop near Euclid
Street and McFadden Street on Troung, who was driving a sedan.
Troung is accused of ignoring the traffic stop and leading officers

on a pursuit. He is accused of driving for approximately two hours

7/25/2016 12:00 PM



OCDA Press Release New - FELON OUT ON THE STREETS DUE ...

20f3

in and around the Santa Ana area. During the chase, Troung is
accused of firing a gun at the pursuing SAPD officers, who were not
struck by the bullets. SAPD never fired their weapons back at

: Troung.

At approximately 11:30 p.m., SAPD officers stopped Troung's vehicle
with spike strips and used their vehicles to block in Troung. The
defendant is accused of refusing to exit his car. The SAPD SWAT and
the Hostage Negotiation Team responded to the scene. Troung is
accused of refusing to cooperate and surrender for three hours.

At approximately 2:40 a.m. on Nov. 8, 2015, Troung is a! ccused of
exiting his vehicle and was then arrested by SAPD, who also
investigated this case.

Troung's Orange County Criminal Background

On Sept. 20, 2012, Troung was convicted of a felony drug possession
(Case #12WF2510), and again a year later, on Sept. 25, 2013, Troung
was convicted of felony drug possession (Case #13WF2395).

On Dec. 2, 2014, Troung had both of his felony convictions reduced to
misdemeanors under Prop 47, and he was not placed on parole,
probation, or post-release community supervision. Five months later,
on April 3, 2015, Troung was arrested for carrying a switch blade
knife on his person. Three days later, on April 6, 2015, he was
arrested again for being in possession of a controlled substance.

On May 26, 2015, Troung was charged with a misdemeanor count of
carrying a switch blade knife on his person (Case #15WM06095).

On June 1, 2015, he was charged with two misdemeanor counts,
including possession of controlled substance paraphernalia and
possession of a controlled substance (Case #15WMO6283) .

Prop 47

On Nov. 4, 2014, the voters of California adopted Prop 47, a
referendum which reduced the status of certain property and drug
offenses from felonies to misdemeanors. Prop 47, referred to as The
Safe Neighborhoods and Schools Act, stated the law would reduce
prison overcrowding and would allow leftover funds due to the
measure be used on school truancy, dropout prevention, victim
services, mental health and drug abuse treatment, and other programs
designed to keep offenders out of custody.

On Jan. 20, 2015, during his State of Public Safety in Orange County
address, District Attorney Tony Rackauckas told the audience! ,

"[We] are working together to carefully navigate the litigation that
is coming up in the Proposition 47 cases so that only the defendants
who are eligible will get the benefit of the law. Unfortunately,
many dangerous felons will be let back into the community early, and
T fear that this law will result in the increase of crime."

It is projected that in 2015 there will be 51,997 filing requests for
misdemeanor crimes, which is 12,520 more than in the previous year
and an increase of 31.7 percent. It is also projected that in 2015
there will be 12,133 filing reguests for felony crimes, which is
6,524 less filing requests than in the previous year and a 35

percent decrease. It is projected that in 2015 there will be 64,189
filing requests for felony and misdemeanor crimes combined, which is
6,055 more than in the previous year, resulting in an overall
increase of 10.4 percent.

"Mr. Troung's actions endangered the community and our officers,”

7/25/2016 12:00 PM



OCDA Press Release New - FELON OUT ON THE STREETS DUE ...

said Santa Ana ! Police Chief Carlos Rojas. "Our officers did an
outstanding Jjob in bringing this incident to a successful conclusion
with the surrender and arrest of Mr. Troung. However, it is
concerning that while he is facing numerous felony charges, his
possession of the stolen handgun that he used to shoot at our
officers is likely a misdemeanor, in accordance with Proposition 47,
due its value being under $950."

"The Santa Ana Police Department should be commended for resolving
this extremely dangerous situation without a civilian or police

officer getting shot," said District Attorney Rackauckas.

Assistant District Attorney Ebrahim Baytieh of the Special
Prosecutions Unit is prosecuting this case.

Subscribe/Unsubscribe - Forward To A Friend
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Another reason to skip the veggies

Subject: Another reason to skip the veggies

From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 9 Nov 2015 17:24:54 -0800 (PST)

To: Larry Ebelt <larrye(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

http://www.foxnews.com/health/2015/11/09/study-finds~-that-vegetable-oils-pose-
health-risks-in-cooking.html?intcmp=hpffos&intcmp=obnetwork
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Dodger Blackout...doesn't bother Time Warner Customers

Subject: Dodger Blackout...doesn't bother Time Warner Customers
. From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 10 Nov 2015 09:16:27 -0800 (PST)
To: Craig Mclver <craigm(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Scott Watson <scottw(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

http://touch.latimes.com/#section/~1/article/p2p-84985382/

1ofl : 7/25/2016 12:00 PM



Re: Market

1ofl

Subject: Re: Market
From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Wed, 11 Nov 2015 11:32:39 -0800 (PST)

To: Larry Ebelt <larrye@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thank you G & D

————— Original Message -----
From: "Larry Ebelt" <larryelci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "James Colegrove" <jamesc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 11:28:23 AM
Subject: Market

Jimmy C,

Another buying opportunity is developing.

Your Trusted Advisor and Loyal Tenant

Larry Ebelt , Investigator

Cold Case Unit

Garden Grove Police Department
Bus. 714-741-5829

Fax 714-741-3925 Attn: L. Ebelt
larryelgarden-grove.org

7/25/2016 12:00 PM



Your Request ;)

Subject: Your Request :)

From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 11 Nov 2015 11:42:49 -0800 (PST)

To: Carole Kanegae <carolek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

application/vnd.openxmlformats-
City Annual Performance Report ~ WIP.docx: officedocument.wordprocessingml.document

' Content-Encoding: base64

Content-Type:

Tofl 7/25/2016 12:01 PM



The Garden Grove Police Department is committed to providing quality, customer-based
law enforcement services to residents, merchants, and visitors alike. In doing so, we
will maintain a Community Policing, problem-solving approach to the protection of life
and property, and we will commit to resolve the concerns of those we serve in a timely,
effective manner. Our highest priority is to ensure our city remains a safe community,
and that residents and business owners live and work without the fear of crime and with
an improvement in their overall quality of life.

The Police Department consists of three Bureaus: Community Policing Bureau, Support
Services Bureau, and Administrative Services Bureau. The significant achievements of
FY 2014-2015 for the Police Department included the following:

PD Tracking of AB109 Earlv Releases and Proposition 47 Mandate

Assembly Bill 109 (AB109) - The Public Safety Realignment Act - has resulted in the
early release of thousands of offenders into local communities due to prison over
population. In November 2014, California voters approved Proposition 47, which
reassigned many felony charges to misdemeanor charges. The impact felt on this
change of law was immediate as the Orange County Jail stopped accepting arrestees for
crimes such as possession of drugs and some property crimes. The Orange County Jail
also reevaluated their population and released hundreds of prisoners who were serving
time for crimes now deemed as misdemeanors per Proposition 47.

The Garden Grove Police Department increased its participation in the County’s program
on monitoring early release prisoners. At least twice every month the PD does proactive
interaction compliance checks on early release prisoners. In FY 2014/2015, the PD
conducted a total of 36 of these checks that resulted in 494 searched locations with 70




re-arrests of early release prisoners for either new charges or for violations of their
existing probation and parole conditions.

PD RECRUITMENT

In FY 2014/2015 newly appointed Police Chief Todd D. Elgin directed the Professional
Standards Division of the Police Department to increase the recruitment of females and
minorities from within the community so that the PD’s work force is more refiective of
its service area. Concerted efforts were made to recruit new hire candidates for all
positions by focusing on career days at junior and four-year college campuses, visits to
local police academies, and a creation of social media accounts (Facebook, Twitter,
Instagram, Etc.) to promote the Police Department and to increase awareness of its
desire to recruit. Fruits of these efforts will take at least one year to materialize.

During FY 2014/2015, the Professional Standards Division participated in seven
recruiting events at local college campuses, a public safety fair, and visits to all GGUSD
high schools. As a result of these efforts, 20 full- or part-time employees were brought
on board. Positions include: seven police recruits, one lateral police officer, two police
recruit officers (In-Academy), two records specialists, and eight cadets/police office
aides.

PD TECHNOLOGY

The PD saw a great change in technology during the year. It began with the continued
installation and implementation of the Spillman Computer Aided Dispatch/Records
Department-wide computer system, which integrates 5 previouis separate police
computer systems into one well-defined user-friendly system. The police records
division, police communications center, the Garden Grove Jail, the Crime Analysis Unit
and all Garden Grove Police patrol cars are now operating under the Spiliman computer
system.

The onset of the new Department-wide computer system allows for less time spent on
merging, uploading, and verifying police data between the old computer systems, which
means a more timely response and a less duplication of effort for the end-user. An
example of the new computer system success is the Garden Grove Jail’s digital camera
system that takes high-definition pictures of arrestees and allows for the booking
information to be automatically uploaded to the new Department-wide computer system.
Also, all Garden Grove Police patrol cars received new mobile computer terminals (MCT)
that provide for the latest in mobile technology, the ability to remotely connect to
Department-wide computer system, and compatiablity with the Spillman software.

The PD also began the process of automating all paper police reports for the years of
2006-2013, which will allow easier access for review via the New Spiliman CAD/Records
computer system. This automation process should be completed by early 2016.




POLICE DEPARTMENT FAST FACTS

During FY 2014-15 the Police Department responded to 46,072 calls for service with an
average response time of 4 minutes, 12 seconds for priority calls. Specific statistics
regarding calls for service and response times are contained in the following tables:

Pri'orxity' i
Immediate Dispatch
Lights and Sirens Authorized

Priority 2
Immediate Dispatch
Lights and Sirens NOT Authorlzed

Priority 3

Felony Just Occurred

Crime Against Person Just Occurred
Threat of Violence

Lights and Sirens NOT Authorized

Priority 4

Cold Felony Reports

No Threat of Violence But Could Escalate
Lights and Sirens NOT Authorized

12,391

7,679

Priority 5

Property Crime Just Occurred

No Threat of Violence

Lights and Sirens NOT Authorized

Priority 6
All Other Low Priority Calls
Lights and Sirens NOT Authorized

| 10,951

Priority 7

Phone Reports -
Abandoned Vehicles

Sex and Drug Registrants

44

4,439

Total Calls for Service

46,072

Calls for Servuce/ Response Tlmecf FY 14-15

10,568

FY 13-14 | % Change

|

11,911

-11.28%

35,504

30,541

16.25%

46,072

42452

8.53%

4mi2s

- 4m 485

-0m 365

171,306

169,019

2,287




Is this dude related to you, G & D?

Subject: Is this dude related to you, G & D?

From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 11 Nov 2015 13:43:09 -0800 (PST)

To: Larry Ebelt <larrye@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

http://pro.bonnerandpartners. com/BBLFALLINGDOWN/PBBLRA21?h=true
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Important Spiliman Procedures

Subject: Important Spillman Procedures

- From: James Colegrove <jamesc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 11 Nov 2015 17:14:39 -0800 (PST)
To: Ben Stauffer <stauffer@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

http://www.imdb.com/character/ch0025509/quotes
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I don't know where to begin....

Subject: I don't know where to begin....

- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 11 Nov 2015 19:43:11 -0800 (PST)
To: Larry Ebelt <larrye@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

http://www.reviewjournal.com/news/las-vegas/neighbor-thwarting-summerlin-burglary-
goes-viral-video
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Published this mornining in Voice of OC

Subject: Published this mornining in Voice of OC

From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 12 Nov 2015 07:32:52 -0800 (PST)

To: Todd Elgin <todde(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kevin Boddy <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

http://voiceofoc.org/2015/11/family-ties-run~deep-at-garden—grove-city-hall/
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Fwd: Annual Performance Report (Due December 8)

Subject: Fwd: Annual Performance Report (Due December §)
- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

'Date: Thu, 12 Nov 2015 09:15:35 -0800 (PST)

To: Carole Kanegae <carolek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

here was the email Chief Elgin sent to me

————— Forwarded Message --———-—

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Melanie Valdes < melaniev@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >

To: Karl Hill < karlh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >, Tom Schultz <
tomsfci.garden-grove.ca.us >, Todd Elgin <
todde@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >, Laura Stover <
lauras@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >, Bill Murray <
wem@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us >, Kingsley Okereke <
kingsley@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >, Kim Huy <
kihuy@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >, Charles Kalil <
charlesk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >, Nathan Brady <

1 nathanb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >, Jeff Spargur <

1 Jspargur@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >

Cc: Scott Stiles < sstiles@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >, Maria Stipe <
marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >, Kathy Bailor <
kathyb@ci.garden~-grove.ca.us >

Subject: Annual Performance Report (Due December 8)

Department Directors:

The City Manager's Office will once again be coordinating the annual
City Performance Report, highlighting significant accomplishments
during the past fiscal year, July 1, 2014 though June 30, 2015. The
information and format will be similar to past years.

Please provide the following information for the report:

* Achievements related to departments goals outlined in the the FY
2014-15 Budget

* Identification of submitted/funded grant applications

* Key output statistics

* Any other noteworthy achievements
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Fwd: Annual Performance Report (Due December 8)

* Photographs, charts and/or graphs related to achievements.

Department goals for FY 2014-15 are attached and last year's
Performance Report can be accessed at the following link:
http://www.cl.garden~grove.ca.us/internet/pdf/citymanager
/2013-2014performancereport.pdf

A copy of each department's individual section of last year's report
will be emailed separately so it can be used as a template for this
year.

Please send all information to me electronically, by 5:30 pm,
Tuesday, December 8.

Thank you!

Melanie

3 Content-Type: application/vnd.ms-excel
FY 2014-15 Budgetbook Goals.xls | .
| Content-Encoding: base64
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**Newly Revised General Orders**

Subject: **Newly Revised General Orders**

From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 12 Nov 2015 11:01:37 -0800 (PST)

To: Police Department <police.all@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hello Everybody:

There are two newly revised General Orders that need to be signed-off by all
Department personnel on PowerDMS; however, these two newly revised General Orders
mainly pertain to the patrol division:

General Order 02.16: Ride-Along Policy change.

General Order 13.03: Mobile Computer Terminal (MCT) Use Policy change

Thank you very much for your cooperation.
Sincerely,

Jim Colegrove, Sergeant

Planning and Research Department
Administrative Services Bureau
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5414
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Re: Haz Mat Suits

Subject: Re: Haz Mat Suits

From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 12 Nov 2015 16:16:45 -0800 (PST)

To: Otto Laufer <OLaufer@santa-ana.org>

CC: Ken Merrill <kenm(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Robert Fowler <robertf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
Chris Lawton <chrisl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Otto,

Perfect! I am unavailable for the next 12 days, so I will email this email chain
to Ken, who handles our fleet, so that maybe he can contact you to arrange an
earlier pick-up of the suits. Can you reply with your cell telephone number?

Thanks,

Jim Colegrove, Sergeant

Planning and Research Department
Administrative Services Bureau
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5414

————— Original Message —-----

From: Otto Laufer <OLaufer@santa-ana.org>

To: James Colegrove <jamesc@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thu, 12 Nov 2015 15:06:10 -0800 (PST)
Subject: Re: Haz Mat Suits

3000 w. Edinger Ave, Santa Ana. Give me a few dates/times that work for you and
I'1ll pick one.

Call me on my cell when you enter park so I can guide you in.
Sent from my i1iPhone

On Nov 12, 2015, at 3:02 PM, James Colegrove <jamesclci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

hey i'11 take the 15 now please #% How may I get my hands on them?

————— Original Message —-—---

From: "Otto Laufer" <OLaufer@santa-ana.org>

To: "James Colegrove" <jamesclc¢ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: "Chris Lawton" <chrisl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 2:20:03 PM
Subject: RE: Haz Mat Suits

Well, if you'd like, I can give you 15 suits now that were a slightly later
purchase than the ones you currently have (about a year and a half younger) until
such time as we make our new purchase. I'11 leave it up to you, but I have no
problems with doing that.

Otto

————— Original Message-——--

From: James Colegrove [mailto:jamesc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 2:18 PM

To: Laufer, Otto

Cc: Chris Lawton

Subject: Re: Haz Mat Suits
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Re: Haz Mat Suits

HI Otto!

Thank you for the return email. I am looking to get at least 15 suits as you
have described in your email: Blauer suits, gray, in sealed clear plastic. That
would be perfect!

Thanks,
Jim

————— Original Message -——---

From: "Otto Laufer" <OLaufer@santa-ana.org>

To: "James Colegrove" <jamesc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: "Chris Lawton" <chrisl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 2:09:05 PM
Subject: RE: Haz Mat Suits

Hello Sarge,

How many are you hoping to get (conservatively speaking)? They have an
expiration but it largely depends on how you've been storing them. In ideal
conditions, they would last approximately 10 yrs. You've had them about 7-8
(You are talking about the Blauer suits, gray, in sealed clear plastic, right?).

Our office has encumbered some funds to purchase replacements, however it won't
be near the amount as the first time. So I'm not sure yet how many we will be
able to buy. Before the purchase, I will most likely conduct a county-wide
survey as I did before in order to assess individual agency needs. So GGPD would
of course be included in that.

Hopefully this is helpful info, and as always, feel free to contact me if you
need anything else!

Respectfully,

Otto

————— Original Message---——-

From: James Colegrove [mailto:jamesc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 11:42 AM

To: Laufer, Otto

Cc: Chris Lawton

Subject: Haz Mat Suits

Hi Otto,

Hey I have a guick question. Around 3 to 4 years ago you helped GGPD in the
acquisition of our Haz Mat suits for first responders. We are now seeking to get
more to replace ones that are in need of replacing. Also, Do they have an
expiration date?

Thanks for giving me any direction in getting more of these suits.
Sincerely,

Jim Colegrove, Sergeant

Planning and Research Department
Administrative Services Bureau
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5414
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Re: Planning meeting

Subject: Re: Planning meeting

- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Thu, 12 Nov 2015 19:47:40 -0800 (PST)
To: Keith Velotta <keithv(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Keith,
I am out of town until November 24.

Jim Colegrove, Sergeant

Planning and Research Department
Administrative Services Bureau
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5414

————— Original Message ————-

From: Keith Velotta <keithv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Keith Velotta <keithvl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Joseph Schwartz <josephs@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Albert Holmon
<ajh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, James Colegrove <jamesclci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Jeff
Spargur <jspargur@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Karl Hill <karlh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: Tom Schultz <toms@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thu, 12 Nov 2015 16:55:43 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Planning meeting

We are VERY close to completion folks!! We just need to meet to button up a few
minor issues. We have a fabulous map provided by Joseph and Public Works. Now we
just need to take the three Zones and break down each stakeholders functions. I do
apologize for the late notice, but I would like to put this thing to bed before the
Thanksgiving break. How would next Thursday Nov. 19 at 10am work for everyone?

Keith Velotta

Fire Captain

Garden Grove Fire Department Training Officer
W. 714-741-5634

11301 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, Ca. 92840
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Re: Flood Plan meeting

Subject: Re: Flood Plan meeting

From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Fri, 13 Nov 2015 08:56:29 -0800 (PST)

To: Keith Velotta <keithv(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

No, I won't attend.

Jim Colegrove, Sergeant
Planning and Research Department
Administrative Services Bureau
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5414

————— Original Message ——-—-— o

From: Keith Velotta <keithv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Jjanet <Jjanetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Joseph Schwartz <josephs@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Albert Holmon <ajh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, James Colegrove
<jamesc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Jeff Spargur <jspargurlci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Karl
Hill <karlh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Fri, 13 Nov 2015 08:07:14 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Flood Plan meeting

The following is a new meeting request:

Subject: Flood Plan meeting
Organizer: "Keith Velotta" <keithv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Location: fire station 1 conference room
Time: Thursday, November 19, 2015, 10:00:00 AM - 11:00:00 AM GMT -08:00 US/Canada
Pacific

Invitees: keithv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; Jjanetplci.garden-grove.ca.us;
Josephs@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; ajh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; Jjamesclci.garden-
grove.ca.us; jspargur@ci.garden-grove.ca.us; karlh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

haka ko ko Fakaka kX k
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Smart & Final pulled out.

Subject: Smart & Final pulled out.

- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 16 Nov 2015 09:19:34 -0800 (PST)
To: Larry Ebelt <larrye@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

http://www.reviewjournal.com/business/retail/albertsons-reclaimn~three-haggen-stores-
sprouts—expand
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Subject:

From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
. Date: Mon, 16 Nov 2015 19:16:01 -0800 (PST)

To: 'Ben Stauffer' <stauffer(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

http://m.pe.com/articles/bar-786493-smoked-restaurant.html

Jim Colegrove, Sergeant

Planning and Research Department
Administrative Services Bureau
Garden Grove Police Department
714~741-5414
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You're in luck!

Subject: You're in luck!

- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
-Date: Tue, 17 Nov 2015 08:28:05 -0800 (PST)
To: Larry Ebelt <larrye@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

I'm hoping they put in an all red meat, non-organic - heavy on the pesticide -
family market...

http://www.reviewjournal.com/business/sale-summerlin-grocery-store-fails—go-through
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Deconfliction Stuff

Subject: Deconfliction Stuff
~ From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 20 Nov 2015 18:15:52 -0800 (PST)

To: Kristin Miller <kmiller@tustinca.org>

Hi Kristin,

Attached are some documents that I hope can help you é@ GGPD went with a deconfliction
written directive from the Special Investigations Unit to selected personnel in lieu of
a Department wide General Order (policy). Also attached is the sample WSIN
deconfliction policy and the LA CLEAR phamphlet.

We maintain a log each time LA CLEAR is called so that we can offer it as proof of
compliance for Standard 46.2.8.

Talk to you soon,

Jim Colegrove, Sergeant

Planning and Research Department
Administrative Services Bureau
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5414

E
ﬁModel Deconfliction Policy ~-WSIN.docx

application/vnd.openxmlformats-
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Content-Encoding: base64
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- Content-Encoding: base64
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Sample Agency Policy Regarding Event Deconfliction

Policy/Directive Number: Date Approved:
Policy Name: Use of an officer safety event deconfliction system  Date Effective:
Revisions:

Insert Agency Name

Purpose

The purpose of this policy is to ensure appropriate use of an event deconfliction pointer system.
Event deconfliction, the sharing of information with other law enforcement agencies, and proper
case activation procedures enhance officer safety and the efficiency of criminal investigations.
As such, the following policy will be adhered to when executing a planned operation or
conducting a felony level criminal investigation.

Definition of Event Deconfliction

Event deconfliction is the process of determining when law enforcement personnel are
conducting events in close proximity to one another at the same time. By notifying a central
location of a planned event prior to its execution, officers will not unknowingly target or conflict
with another law enforcement officer or compromise another investigation. This is particularly
important for agencies in concurrent or contiguous jurisdictions that are involved in high risk
activities such as undercover operations, surveillances, execution of search warrants, or fugitive
apprehensions.

When certain elements (e.g. location, date and time) are matched between two or more
events/operations, a hit (or conflict) results. Immediate notification is then made by the
deconfliction system to the involved agency personnel. The event deconfliction process is a
pointer system, alerting officers that they are operating near one another.

When a conflict exists, both agencies are put in contact with each other to determine the nature
of the conflict and individually they can decide the extent to which they wish to share case
details.

Policy

It is the policy of the (/nsert Agency Name) to engage in event deconfliction in an attempt to
avoid dangerous confrontations and/or unintentional consequences for law enforcement
personnel and our citizens by entering qualifying events into the (Insert system name - Case
Explorer, RISSafe or SafeTNet) system.

All information entered is considered confidential and law enforcement sensitive.
The following activities/events shall be entered into the event deconfliction system:
1. The service of search warrants;
2. The service of arrest warrants;

3. The planned arrest of a person immediately after he or she has delivered or received, or
attempted to deliver or receive, contraband to or from an officer or informant (buy-busts,
reverse sting operations, controlled drug deliveries, stolen or burglarized property, etc.);
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

4. Taking delivery of any contraband from a suspect who is not arrested, but permitted to
leave pending further investigation (ibuy-walki);

5. Informant or officer face-to-face meetings with suspects for the purpose of receiving,
delivering, or negotiating the receipt or delivery of any contraband;

6. Approaching a person at his or her place of domicile and requesting permission to search
for any contraband (iknock and talkl); especially in anticipation of activities involving a
felony crime or drug related crime;

7. Predetermined surveillances, whether stationary or mobile, including those occurring in
our own jurtsdiction or the jurisdiction of a non-participating law enforcement agency;

8. Covert activity by officers, or by informants acting under the direction of officers, that
could initiate a response from citizens or local police who may reasonably believe that a
crime is in progress;

9. Fugitive operations;
10. Long term covert operations (storefronts);

11. Any other high-risk or specialized law enforcement activities which would benefit from
event deconfliction.

Personnel conducting field operations as described above shall ensure that these operations are
entered into the event deconfliction system either online or by telephone (Insert Watch Center
Number if system allows). All operations requiring entry into the event deconfliction system
shall be made as soon as information is available, but at least two hours prior to the event taking
place, if possible.

Information entered into the deconfliction system shall include:

Date and time of planned operation;

Type of operation;

Location of the operation, including any staging areas;

Information about the suspect(s), including full names, aliases or street names, date of

birth, vehicle information, phone numbers, contraband to be purchased and amount of

money involved;

5. Lead and participating agency names;

6. Name and agency of the person entering the operation, including cellular telephone
number, along with a secondary point of contact for the operation.

7. Specify the radius of deconfliction (if not preset by the deconfliction system).

b

If a conflict with other law enforcement activity is identified both of the contact personnel will
be notified by the event deconfliction system or watch center personnel. Each affected law
enforcement entity 1s responsible for contacting one another and resolving the conflict before
taking further action. Investigating personnel must refrain from executing any operations until
identified conflicts have been resolved.

Unresolved operational conflicts will be immediately referred to command level personnel.
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

Any exemption or deviation from this procedure shall be considered on a case-by-case basis and
approved only by a command level officer.

Tarset and Investicative Information Deconfliction

Event deconfliction applies to geographical conflicts that occur at the same time and in the same
proximity. Target and investigative activity deconfliction applies to subjects, gangs, locations,
telephone numbers, vehicles, and other information about criminal activity.

Upon opening an investigation on any crime, information shall be queried/stored through
available regional systems to determine whether another agency has an ongoing investigation
with common investigative information, to reduce parallel investigations and to promote
investigative collaboration. If a conflict is discovered in either target or investigative activity,
contact shall be made with the other agency to resolve and coordinate issues and information.

Training and Access

All personnel with assignments that may require them to perform event deconfliction shall
receive training enabling them to obtain appropriate security access and to navigate through the
event deconfliction system. Training is available through (indicate the in-region access control
agency).

Compliance

Deconfliction is a key component of officer safety for planned street operations and felony level
investigations. Consequently, failure to comply with this policy may result in disciplinary
action, up to and including termination.
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GARDEN GROVE POLICE DEPARTMENT
INTER-DEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM

To: All S.I.U. and G.S.U. Personnel Date: March 1, 2015
From: Lieutenant Ed Leiva

Subject: Event Deconfliction

Purpose: The purpose of this memorandum is to ensure appropriate use of an
event deconfliction pointer system. Event deconfliction, the sharing of information
with other law enforcement agencies, and proper case activation procedures
enhance officer safety and the efficiency of criminal investigations. As such, the
following policy will be adhered to when executing a planned operation or conducting
a felony level criminal investigation.

Definition of Event Deconfliction: Event deconfliction is the process of
determining when law enforcement personnel are conducting events in close
proximity to one another at the same time. By notifying a central location of a
planned event prior to its execution, officers will hot unknowingly target or conflict
with another law enforcement officer or compromise another investigation. This is
particularly important for agencies in concurrent or contiguous jurisdictions that are
involved in high risk activities such as undercover operations, surveillances,
execution of search warrants, or fugitive apprehensions.

When certain elements (e.g. location, date and time) are matched between two or
more events/operations, a hit (or conflict) results. Immediate notification is then
made by the deconfliction system to the involved agency personnel. The event
deconfliction process is a pointer system, alerting officers that they are operating
near one another.

When a conflict exists, both agencies are put in contact with each other to determine
the nature of the conflict and individually they can decide the extent to which they
wish to share case details.

Contact Resources

Practice: The present practice of the Garden Grove Police Department is to engage
in event deconfliction to avoid dangerous confrontations and/or unintentional
consequences for law enforcement personnel and our citizens by entering qualifying
events into the Western States Information Network (WSIN), LA-CLEAR, Regional



Information Sharing Systems Program (RISS), Orange County Cooperating
Individuals Index (OCCII) or SafeTNet system. All information entered is considered
confidential and law enforcement sensitive.

Qualifying Events

The following activities/events shall be entered into the event deconfliction system:
1. The service of search warrants;
2. The service of arrest warrants;

3. The planned arrest of a person immediately after he or she has delivered or
received, or attempted to deliver or receive, contraband to or from an officer
or informant (buy-busts, reverse sting operations, controlled drug deliveries,
stolen or burglarized property, etc.);

4. Taking delivery of any contraband from a suspect who is not arrested, but
permitted to leave pending further investigation (“buy-walk”);

5. Informant or officer face-to-face meetings with suspects for the purpose of
receiving, delivering, or negotiating the receipt or delivery of any contraband;

6. Approaching a person at his or her place of domicile and requesting
permission to search for any contraband (“knock and talk”); especially in
anticipation of activities involving a felony crime or drug related crime;

7. Predetermined surveillances, whether stationary or mobile, including those
occurring in our own jurisdiction or the jurisdiction of a non-participating law
enforcement agency;

8. Covert activity by officers, or by informants acting under the direction of
officers, that could initiate a response from citizens or local police who may
reasonably believe that a crime is in progress;

9. Fugitive operations;
10. Long term covert operations (storefronts);

11. Any other high-risk or specialized law enforcement activities that would
benefit from event deconfliction.

Authorized Users of WSIN and Orange County Cooperating Individuals
Index (OCCII) Deconfliction Systems

WSIN

The WSIN deconfliction system requires individual users be from law enforcement
member agencies. Individuals must register and receive training. Only those
member agency users may access the system to enter or receive information.



Currently, All officers that work in SIU and some from Gangs have registered, taken
the training and can access the system. All other department personnel conducting
operations that fall within the deconfliction system must get one of the authorized
users to input the operational information.

OCCII

This is an Orange County narcotics intelligence index. Only Orange County narcotics
investigators can access the system to enter or receive information.

Release of information to system providers

Personnel conducting field operations as described above shall ensure that these
operations are entered into the event deconfliction system by telephone. All
operations requiring entry into the event deconfliction system shall be made as soon
as information is available.

Information entered into the deconfliction system shall include:

Date and time of planned operation;

Type of operation;

Location of the operation, including any staging areas;

Information about the suspect(s), including full names, aliases or street

names, date of birth, vehicle information, phone numbers, contraband to be

purchased and amount of money involved;

Lead and participating agency names;

6. Name and agency of the person entering the operation, including cellular
telephone number, along with a secondary point of contact for the operation.

7. Specify the radius of deconfliction (if not preset by the deconfliction system).

BN

hd

Conflict procedures

If a conflict with other law enforcement activity is identified, then the event
deconfliction system or watch center personnel should notify both contact personnel.
Each affected law enforcement entity is responsible for contacting one another and
resolving the conflict before taking further action. Investigating personnel must
refrain from executing any operations until identified conflicts have been resolved.
Unresolved operational conflicts will be immediately referred to command level
personnel.

Any exemption or deviation from this procedure shall be considered on a case-by-
case basis and approved only by a command level officer.



Proof of Compiliance: Deconfliction is a key component of officer safety for
planned street operations and felony level investigations. Therefore, I am directing
each investigator to properly use the proper deconfliction system and document
utilization of the deconfliction system by maintaining a log that references the date,
case number, and employee 1.D. humber for each time the deconfliction system is
used.

Respectfully,

Lieutenant Ed Leiva
Special Services Division
Community Policing Bureau



When submitting an inquiry, please provide :

Your-name

Your agency

Two phone numbsérs where you .can be
reached quickly (usually cell and pager num-
bers are the best) .
The drug involved (or criminal activity, if ter-
roFism, gang, or other activity is involved)
Retention (6 months or & years storage in the
RISS databiase. 5 year retention requires a
Gdse number and/or case name)
Dissemination {Whether you warit your inquiry
information open, er limited release)

No release will involve talking with a supervi-
sor fo initiate this status

When posting & critical event (operation):

L4

L ]

Your name

Your agency

Two phone numbers where you can be
reached quickly (usually cell and pager num-
bers are the best)

The drug invelved (or criminal activity, if ter-
rorism, gang, or other activity is invelved)

The operation type (if monsy/drugs are to be
exchanged, specify quantity of drug and dollar.
amount if possible)

Start dafe and time (Operations are posted for
twenty-four hours unless otherwise specified).

Participating ageneies, if gny

Strest address, type of location, including
space of apartment numbér, city, and cross
street (NOT nearest major cross. sireet or par-
allel strest, as our mapping system requires
intersecting strests to zerg in on a location)

Agents need to contact LA CLEAR whenever they
have a contact nurriber change such as an office
telephone, sellular or pager.

What is de-confliction?

To resolve “Blue on Blue” situations by plot-
tihg locations of live. field eperations and én-
suring that these -operations de not interfere
with other live operations currently in pro-
gress, based upon close proximity, similar
dollar and drug ameunts, or same location;
subject or vehicle.

When a conflict occurs, the agents, task
force, or teams who posted the operation in
progress and the new operation are both noti-
fied immediately, and are advised {that
frisndly units are ¢onflicting with their opera-
tion. Contact names and telephone, cellular,
or pager numbers will be given to each team.

This brochure has been prepared by the following ana-
lysts-at LA CLEAR:

Dennis Duffield, Analyst, War Room
Jeff Shardn, Criminal Intelligence Specialist, PSA Unit

Published 12/19/02

LA CLEAR -
5700 5. Eastern Avenue,
Commerce, CA. 90040

Researcly & Analysis Section: (323) 869-2555
Fax: (323) 869-2641

War Room:

art {323) 869-2500
War Room Fax:

(823) 869-2566

From Los Angeles:

From Northern California:
From Central Valley: -
From Nevada:

800-LA-CLEAR
(877) 422-9646
(877) 550-2532
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(888) 294:2337 |

For Inquiries and Operations
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INTRODUCTION

The purpose of LA CLEAR is fo
enhance officer safety and the efficiency of
operations through the exchange of
operational and tactical information.
Participation is open to all law enforcement
agencies in the Los Angeles Metropolitan
High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area (L.A.
HIDTA-consisting of Los Angeles, Orange,
Riverside, and San Bernardino counties) that
meet the qualifications for, and are
members of the Western GStates
Information Network (WSIN).

DUTIES OF MEMBERSHIP

Only through the active and regular
participation of member agencies can the
objectives of LA CLEAR be accomplished.
Member agencies, through each of its
representatives, are responsible for
complying with WSIN Bylaws.

Member agencies are responsible for:

» Providing each crew, team, group or unit
supervisor with a copy of the
participation agreement.

Additionally, representatives are responsible
for:

« Making an inquiry, via the LA CLEAR
War Room or remote-site SINS terminal,
when enforcement action is intended
during an investigation on a violator.

o Conferring with members from other
agencies having concurrent investigative
interests.

e« Notifying LA CLEAR War Room, as soon
as possible, on all pending narcotics
related operations and events.

28 CFR Part 23

28 CFR Part 23 is the federal guideline that
governs the operation of federally funded
criminal intelligence systems and is de-
signed for agencies that operate multijuris-
dictional criminal intelligence systems. The
focus is on the collection and dissemination
of information in accordance with the federal
guideline, so as to protect the privacy and
constitutional rights of individuals.

Examples:
Subjects / Addresses / Vehicles / Phone
Numbers etc...
e Known or suspected of being in-
volved in criminal activities

Business / Gang Entry
» Stipulates that the business /gang
is suspected of being or having
illegally operated, controlled, fi-
nances, or infiltrated by known or
suspected crime figures.

UC Phones / Names [ Vehicles
e Can be stored for the profection
of undercover officers.

Angeles

LA CLEAR Mission Statement

The mission of the LA CLEAR (Los
County Regional Criminal
Information Clearinghouse) is to produce and
provide intelligence products, enhance
information sharing and advanced systems
technology to local, state, and federal law
enforcement agencies in order to ensure
officer safety -~ ! enhance operational
efficiency and ef eness.

LA CLEAR Call-in Tips

e If you are planning an operation and need to
know about any pertinent items of information
(i.e. subject, location, phone #, vehicle,
weapon, etc.), always call in your reguest in
advance. Simply include all information you
need researched and/or stored. LA CLEAR
will automatically inquire on all information sub-
mitted, enter your information in the RISS data-
base and/or post it as an operation.

» To ensure OFFICER SAFETY, call in AT
LEAST one hour prior to the beginning of your
operation. Last minute calls to LA CLEAR are
handled as prompily as possible. However,
entering an operation takes an average of 15
minutes to post on the War Board. This 15-
minute delay, plus the time required to call
back agents via phone, can mean the differ-
ence between life and death in certain high-risk
operations.

»  When making inquiries, submitting just the
name of a subject is not sufficient because
some names are very common {ji.e. Smith, Lo-
pez, Nguyen, etc.). A date of birth and other
physical descriptors are mandatory for inquir-
ing and entering information into the RISS da-
tabase. Submitting sufficient information
greatly increases the likelihood of further inves-
figative leads.

¢ Whanever you enter information into RISS,
that information is stored under your name and
agency for the retention time you specified (six
months or five vears). During the retention
period, any inquiries specific to your informa-
tion will result in notification via telephonic
communication to you, your supervisor, or
agency. You WILL be notified each and every
time there is an inquiry or hit fo your informa-
tion.

s A prompt response to a page or telephone call
is critical in guaranteeing fimely dissemination
of information to agents, thereby maintaining
officer safety.

Note: Requests of six or more inquiries or op-
erations should be faxed.



Good read on Prop 47..

Subject: Good read on Prop 47..
~ From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Sat, 21 Nov 2015 10:22:48 -0800 (PST)
To: Todd Elgin <todde(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Scott Watson <scottw(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

http://www.ocregister.com/articles/crime-693238~officers-prop.html

Jim Colegrove, Sergeant

Planning and Research Department
Administrative Services Bureau
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5414

1ofl 7/25/2016 12:08 PM



Re: Access to YSU

Subject: Re: Access to YSU

- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Mon, 23 Nov 2015 09:23:26 -0800 (PST)
To: John Reynolds <johnr(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Mike Johnson does this...

————— Original Message ---——-—

From: "John Reynolds" <johnr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Mike Johnson" <mikej@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "James Colegrove™
<jamesclci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "David Young" <davidy@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 7:48:45 AM

Subject: Access to YSU

Hey guys,

Please change Detective Dave Young's FOB access to allow him to enter YSU anytime.

Thank you.

John Reynolds, Sergeant
Youth Services Unit
Support Services Bureau
714-741-5814 Desk

Cell
Jjohnr@garden—grove.orqg

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain non-public,
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any unlawful interception, disclosure, printing,
copying, distribution or use of the contents 1s prohibited under the Electronic
Communication Privacy Act, 18 USCA 2510, 18 USCA 2511 and any applicable laws. If
you received this in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete
this message.
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Reading Material

Subject: Reading Material
- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 23 Nov 2015 13:11:59 -0800 (PST)
To: Todd Elgin <todde@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kevin Boddy <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

http://voiceofoc.org/2015/11/an-uneven-start-to-a-new-era-in-garden-grove/

1ofl 7/25/2016 12:08 PM



Re: East Parking Lot PD pavement

Subject: Re: East Parking Lot PD pavement

From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 23 Nov 2015 14:30:01 -0800 (PST)

To: Robert Moungey <robertm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Kevin Boddy <kevinb(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hey my friend...any ETA on this project? had another inquiry today and the cracks
seem to be getting bigger...

Thanks,
Jim

————— Original Message ~---—-

From: "Robert Moungey" <robertm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "James Colegrove" <jamesclci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: "Kevin Boddy" <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 10:55:00 AM

Subject: Re: East Parking Lot PD pavement

Awesome, thanks Jim!

————— Original Message —----

From: "James Colegrove" <jamesclci.garden—-grove.ca.us>
To: "Robert Moungey" <robertmlci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: "Kevin Boddy" <kevinb@ci.garden—grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 10:22:17 AM

Subject: Re: East Parking Lot PD pavement

Bob,

Thank you very much for the detailed response. We certainly understand the
obstacles you face with the approaching expected rainy season. The temporary fix
you suggest is certainly fine with the PD under the circumstances. T will work
closely with you and your staff to ensure that parked vehicles will not be a
problem during the temporary fix. I think getting the whole lot cleared is
possible providing I am afforded with ample time to get the word out to

everybody. There is certainly enough parking in the Acacia Adult Day Care
Services parking lot for employees to park.

Again, thanks for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,
Jim Colegrove

————— Original Message --———-—
From: "Robert Moungey" <robertm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "James Colegrove" <jamesclci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: "Kevin Boddy" <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Brent Kaylor" <brentk@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Steve Ortiz" <steveo@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Phil Carter” ’

<philc@c¢i.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 7:28:01 AM
Subject: Re: East Parking Lot PD pavement

Jim, Kevin and all,
That parking lot is jacked.
It needs to be totally removed and replaced, problem is; creating time to get to it.

I'm going back over there again today to verify what kind of viable "band aid" I
can put on it to get us through the winter and mitigate the tripping hazards.

1of3 7/25/2016 12:08 PM



Re: East Parking Lot PD pavement

I'm thinking we will remove and replace some of the worst areas that are
flexing/pumping, grind the high spots and then do a thin overlay on the entire lot
to buy us a year. We will coordinate with you as your parking will definitely be a
‘problem once we begin. The band aid will take me a week and we will give you plenty
of advance notice and explain the impact on your avail parking at that time. Just
please work with me on the parking logistics. Expect me doing one half at a time so
you will lose 50% parking during construction. If I could get the whole lot cleared
that would be ideal but I'm thinking that will impact you bigtime...let me know 1if
clearing the whole lot is an option.

Again, it will only be a band aid but it will eliminate the tripping hazards for
the short term. Once we get through the winter, I AM intending upon tearing that
whole thing out and re-doing it all.

We are expecting a huge rainy season this year and we are feverously trying to
winterize as many streets as possible before those rains come in, that is why I'm
strapped for avail. time.

Bear with me guys, we are coming but I don't have a firm date yet. It may run as
late as October (worst case scenario) but I'm hoping to be there sooner. I will
keep you all in the loop on progress.

If you wish, I can meet with you over there to further explain, but this is pretty
much how it will go.

i Bob

————— Original Message --—---

From: "James Colegrove" <jamesc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Robert Moungey” <robertmléci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Cc: "Kevin Boddy" <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 7:05:15 AM

Subject: Re: East Parking Lot PD pavement

Hi Bob,

I was just curious about the status of the repairs to the PD east parking lot. The
lot is is the same condition as before our emails below dated June 25.

Sincerely,

Jim Colegrove

————— Forwarded Message —-----

Jim,

I will look into it and schedule repairs.

Thank you for the heads up and apologies for the delay...we have a
large backlog.

We will definitely move it up on the list.

We should be there within 10 days but more than likely, by next week.
In the meantime, please inform your staff to watch out for that area

until we get there.

Brent, put it at the top of the list please and get it handled
asap...thank you!

Bob
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Re: East Parking Lot PD pavement

————— Original Message =-=----

From: "James Colegrove" <jamesc@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>
To: "Robert Moungey"” <robertmlci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 8:51:20 AM

Subject: Workorder #388655

Hi Robert,

Below is an open workorder regarding the PD east employee parking
lot. The reason why I am making an inguiry is because the Command
Staff received another concern from another employee. Could you
give me a status update please?

Workorder #388655

Status OPEN

Requestor Capteain Whitman

Department Police

Date requested March 13, 2015 04:39PM

Location 11301 ACACIA PKWY

Location notes Police Department ~ East Employee Parking Lot
Request An employee recently expressed some concerns over the
condition of the asphalt in the east parking lot after the employee
very minorly twisted an ankle in a crevice in the asphalt. Some
asphalt crack veins are two to three inchs wide and at places two
inches deep. Can this be fixed?

Thanks,

Jim Colegrove, Sergeant

Planning and Research Department
Administrative Services Bureau
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5414

7/25/2016 12:08 PM



Re: Nov 2015 Update

Subject: Re: Nov 2015 Update

From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
'Date: Mon, 23 Nov 2015 16:01:40 -0800 (PST)

To: Chris Wasinger <chrisw(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
BCC: John Keely <johnk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Im hoping for asbestos now buddy

————— Original Message -----

From: "Chris Wasinger" <chrisw@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>

To: "Omar Perez" <operez@ci.garden—grove.ca.us>, "James Colegrove"
<jamesc@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 3:43:46 PM

Subject: Re: Nov 2015 Update

WTF? You let him in? doesn't this club have standards?

Det Chris Wasinger

Garden Grove Police Department
Crimes Against Persons Unit Robbery
714-741-5827

chriswlggpd.org

————— Original Message ———--

From: "Omar Perez" <operezlci.garden—-grove.ca.us>

To: "James Colegrove" <jamesc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "John Yergler"
<johny@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Jared Doyle" <jaredd@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Nate
Cox" <nateclci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Josh Escobedo" <joshe@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>,
:"Mitchel Mosser" <mitchelm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Rudy Negron" <rudynGci.garden-
‘grove.ca.us>, "Joseph Gross" <jgross@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Chris Shelgren”
<chriss@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Manuel Deanda" <manueld@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"ARustin Laverty" <austinl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Steve Ortiz-jr PD"
<stortiz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Joseph Gross" <jgross@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Sindy Orozco" <sindyolci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Vanessa Brodeur"
<vanessab@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Brian Hatfield" <brianh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Mike Feher" <mikef@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Randy Tucker" <randyt@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Ben Stauffer" <stauffer@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Kevin Boddy"
<kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Robert Fowler"” <robertf@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>,
"Jeff Nightengale" <jeffn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Daniel Mihalik"
<danielm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Ben Elizondo” <benelci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Raphael Lee" <raphaell@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Adam Zmija" <adamz@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Royce Wimmer" <roycewl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Ed Wilson"
<edw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Carl Whitney" <carlw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Chris
Wasinger" <chriswlci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Dennis Wardle" <dennisw@ci.garden-~
grove.ca.us>, "Jonathan Wainwright" <jonathan@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Dan
Villegas" <danv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Michael Viscomi" <mviscomi@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Peter Vi" <peterv@ci.garden~grove.ca.us>, "Edgar Valencia”
<edgarv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Vince Vaicaro" <vincev@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Arthur Tintle" <atintle@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Paul Tessier" <pault@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Robert Stephenson" <roberts@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Charles
Starnes™ <charless@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Philip Schmidt” <philips@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Lino Santana" <linos@c¢i.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Sean Salazar"
<seans@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Rocky Rubalcaba" <rockyr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"John Reynolds" <johnr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Michael Reynolds"
<michaelr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Steven Heine" <stevenh@ci.garden-grove,ca.us>,
"Ron Reyes" <ronr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Orlonzo Reyes" <orlonzor@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "John Raney" <jraney@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Terra Ramirez"
<terral@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Luis Ramirez" <luisr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Douglas Pluard" <douglasp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Corey Polopek"
<coreyp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Michael Phillips" <michaelp@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Luls Payan" <luisplci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Josh Olivo"
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Re: Nov 2015 Update

<3joshofci.garden—grove.ca.us>, "Aaron Nelson" <aaronn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Raul
Murillo”™ <raulm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Nathan Morton" <nathanm@ci.garden-
.grove.ca.us>, "Jeffrey Mooney" <jeffreym@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Bryan Meers”
<pryanm@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>, "Craig McIver" <craigm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Mario Martinez" <mariom@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Mike Martin" <mmartin@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Taylor Macy" <taylorm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Ryan Lux"
<rvanl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "David Lopez" <davidl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Mark
Lord" <markl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Charles Loffler" <charlesl@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Rafael Loera” <ralphl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Erick Leyva"
<erickl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Ed Leiva" <eleivalci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Luis
Lealcontreras"™ <luisl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Nicholas Lazenby"
<nlazenby@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Chris Lawton"” <chrisl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Peter Kunkle" <peterk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "George Kalser" <georgek@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Gerald Jordan" <geraldi@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Jason Johnson”
<jasonjlci.garden—grove.ca.us>, "Nick Jensen" <nickjlci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Thi
Huynh" <thih@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Jeff Hutchins" <jeffh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"William Holloway” <williamh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "James Holder"
<jamesh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Keith Higgins" <keithh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Jose Herrera" <josehlci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Troy Haller" <trovh@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Aldo Guereca" <aldog@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Patrick Gildea"
<patrickglci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Pete Garcia" <peteg€ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Jim
Franks" <jimf@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>, "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "George Figueredo" <georgeflci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Manny Flores”
<mannyf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Kory Ferrin" <koryf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Michael Farley" <michaelf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Steve Estlow" <steveelci.garden-—
grove.ca.us>, "Otto Escalante” <ottoe@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Michael Elhami"
<michaele@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Amir Elfarra" <amire@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Ronnie Echavarria" <ronniee@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Christopher Earle”
<christophereleci.garden—-grove.ca.us>, "Kevin Dinh" <kevind@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Ed DesBiens" <edb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Juan Delgado" <juand@ci.garden-—
grove.ca.us>, "Lea DeGuire" <lead@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Tom DaRe"
<tomd@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Charlie Danieley" <charlied@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Paul Danielson" <pauld@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Brian Dalton" <briand@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Gary Coulter” <garyc@ci.garden—grove.ca.us>, "Adam Coughran”
<adamc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Raron Coopman" <aaronc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Paul Chambers"” <paulcfci.garden—-grove.ca.us>, "Juan Centeno" <juanc@ci.garden-—
grove.ca.us>, "John Casaccia" <johnclci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Thomas Capps”
<thomasc@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>, "Daniel Camara" <danielca@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Ryan Bustillos" <ryanbu@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Richard Burillo”
<richardb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Jeffrey Brown" <jeffreyb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Robert Bogue" <robertblci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Ray Bex" <rayb@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Evan Beresford" <evanb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Carlos Bautista"
<carlosb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "John Bankson" <jbankson@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Fred Avalos" <freda@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Paul Ashby" <pashby@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Bobby Anderson" <bobbya@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Katherine Anderson”
<katherinea@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Richard Alvarez-brown" <richarda@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "William Allison" <williama@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Claudia Alarcon"
<claudiaa@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Marcos Alamillo"” <marcosa@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 3:33:47 PM
Subject: RE: Nov 2015 Update

My apology to Sgt Colegrove, he IS an SRC member and the non-SRC members list has
been updated to reflect that.
Omar
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Fwd: East Parking Lot PD pavement

Subject: Fwd: East Parking Lot PD pavement

- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 24 Nov 2015 06:31:06 -0800 (PST)
To: Kevin Boddy <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Bode ~ FYI

————— Forwarded Message ————-—

Hi James, :

The way it stands right now, it looks like after the first of the
year.

Given the impending predicted rains, it may be dicey this year
{overall) scheduling...it's definitely on the board though

Bob

————— Original Message -—---—

From: "James Colegrove" <jamesc@c¢ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Robert Moungey" <robertm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: "Kevin Boddy" <kevinb@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 2:30:01 PM

Subject: Re: East Parking Lot PD pavement

Hey my friend...any ETA on this project? had another ingquiry today
and the cracks seem to be getting bigger...

Thanks,
Jim

————— Original Message —-——--—-

From: "Robert Moungey" <robertml@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "James Colegrove" <jamesclci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: "Kevin Boddy" <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 10:59:00 AM

Subject: Re: East Parking Lot PD pavement

Awesome, thanks Jim!

————— Original Message —--—---

From: "James Colegrove" <jamesc@cil.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Robert Moungey" <robertm@ci.garden—grove.ca.us>
Cc: "Kevin Boddy" <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 10:22:17 AM

Subject: Re: East Parking Lot PD pavement

Bob,

Thank you very much for the detailed response. We certainly
understand the obstacles you face with the approaching expected
rainy season. The temporary fix you suggest 1s certainly fine with
the PD under the circumstances. I will work closely with you and
your staff to ensure that parked vehicles will not be a problem
during the temporary fix. I think getting the whole lot cleared is
possible providing I am afforded with ample time to get the word out
to everybody. There is certainly enough parking in the Acacia
Adult Day Care Services parking lot for employees to park.

Again, thanks for your attention to this matter.

We have been burning it at both ends trying to winterize the streets.

7/25/2016 12:10 PM



Fwd: East Parking Lot PD pavement

Sincerely,
Jim Colegrove

————— Original Message ----—-

From: "Robert Moungey" <robertmlci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "James Colegrove" <jamesclci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Kevin Boddy" <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Brent Kaylor"®
<brentklci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Steve Ortiz"
<steveo@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Phil Carter"
<philc@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 7:28:01 AM

Subject: Re: East Parking Lot PD pavement

Jim, Kevin and all,

That parking lot is jacked.

It needs to be totally removed and replaced, problem is; creating
time to get to it.

I'm going back over there again today to verify what kind of viable
"band aid"” I can put on it to get us through the winter and mitigate
the tripping hazards.

I'm thinking we will remove and replace some of the worst areas that
are flexing/pumping, grind the high spots and then do a thin overlay
on the entire lot to buy us a year. We will coordinate with you as
your parking will definitely be a problem once we begin. The band
aid will take me a week and we will give you plenty of advance
notice and explain the impact on your avail parking at that time.
Just please work with me on the parking logistics. Expect me doing

| one half at a time so you will lose 50% parking during construction.
41 If I could get the whole lot cleared that would be ideal but I'm
thinking that will impact you bigtime...let me know if clearing the
whole lot is an option.

Again, it will only be a band aid but it will eliminate the tripping
hazards for the short term. Once we get through the winter, I AM
intending upon tearing that whole thing out and re-doing it all.

We are expecting a huge rainy season this year and we are feverously
trying to winterize as many streets as possible before those rains
come in, that is why I'm strapped for avail. time.

Bear with me guys, we are coming but I don't have a firm date yet. It
may run as late as October (worst case scenario) but I'm hoping to
be there sooner. I will keep vyou all in the loop on progress.

If you wish, I can meet with you over there to further explain, but
this is pretty much how it will go.

Bob

————— Original Message —----

From: "James Colegrove" <Jjamesc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Robert Moungey" <robertmlci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: "Kevin Boddy" <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 7:05:15 AM

Subject: Re: East Parking Lot PD pavement

Hi Bob,

I was just curious about the status of the repairs to the PD east
parking lot. The lot is is the same condition as before our emails

[

7/25/2016 12:10 PM



Fwd: East Parking Lot PD pavement

()

below dated June 25.
Sincerely,

Jim Colegrove

————— Forwarded Message —--———-

Jim,

I will look into it and schedule repairs.

Thank you for the heads up and apologies for the delay...we have a
large backlog.

We will definitely move it up on the list.

We should be there within 10 days but more than likely, by next
week.

In the meantime, please inform your staff to watch out for that
area

until we get there.

Brent, put it at the top of the list please and get it handled
asap...thank you!

Bob

————— Original Message -----

From: "James Colegrove" <jamesclci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Robert Moungey" <robertml@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 8:51:20 AM
Subject: Workorder #388655

Hi Robert,

Below is an open workorder regarding the PD east employee parking
lot. The reason why I am making an ingquiry is because the Command
Staff received another concern from another employee. Could you
give me a status update please?

Workorder #388655

Status OPEN

Requestor Captain Whitman

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



Re: car for training

Subject: Re: car for training

From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Wed, 25 Nov 2015 13:58:57 -0800 (PST)

To: David George <davidg@eci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: Vicky Helton <vickyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us™>, Kevin Boddy <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
Karen Brame <karenb(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Robert Bogue <robertb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Mike
Johnson <mikej@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hi David,

Thank you for asking. And yes, we should probably provide a company car to
transport you three to San Diego for Department training.

The first car I suggest would be PSD's black Crown Ford Victoria that was Jjust
recently assigned to PSD

The second car I suggest would be PSD's Dodge Charger.

Keys for either can be found in the key box behind PSD's main door.
Have fun in training!

Jim

————— Original Message =-----

From: "David George" <davidg@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "James Colegrove" <jamesc@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>

- Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 10:49:32 AM
Subject: car for training

Hello Sir,

so all three Front Desk CSO's have training on Monday, 11-30-15. It's in San Diego.
Vicky Helton suggested I contact you reference using a company car for the trek. I
actually already contacted CSO Flood about using a CSO car, and she told me there
are only currently 2 cso cars and they would both be in use Monday.

I was wondering what other car I could take. As it stands right now, it would only
be Joni and I taking the car from the department. Since Laurie lives about 90
minutes from work, Joni and I both think it would probably be better if Laurie just
drives directly there in her pov.

I've had plenty of experience in my Vehicle Abatement days driving black and
whites, so if you wanted me to just cover up the light bars on one, that'd be fine.
I don't have a problem taking an investigations car. Really, anything with a motor
is fine obviously, so I'm just trying to get your ideas.

Thanks so much,

CSO George

1ofl 7/25/2016 12:11 PM



Fwd: Chief's Corner for our quarterly newsletter

Subject: Fwd: Chief's Corner for our quarterly newsletter
From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 25 Nov 2015 14:01:20 -0800 (PST)
To: Todd Elgin <todde(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Kevin Boddy <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Carole Kanegae <carolek(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Chief ~ just got this friendly reminder from GG Chamber of Commerce...any topic you
want to talk about?

————— Forwarded Message —----
Hi James,

Just a friendly reminder that we need the Chief's article for our
next newsletter by December 10th.

Regards,

Cindy Spindle, CEO/President
Garden Grove Chamber of Commerce
714-638-7950

ceo @gardengrovechamber.com

lofl 7/25/2016 12:11 PM



UASI forms

lofl

Subject: UASI forms
From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Fri, 27 Nov 2015 06:42:57 -0800 (PST)

To: Kevin Boddy <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

don't let me forget I have some UASI forms for you to sign:

with me sometime next week.

Jim Colegrove, Sergeant

Planning and Research Department
Administrative Services Bureau
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5414

make an appointment

7/25/2016 12:11 PM



The sky is falling...the sky 1s falling...

Subject: The sky is falling...the sky is falling...

-~ From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 27 Nov 2015 07:01:22 -0800 (PST)
To: Larry Ebelt <larrye@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

http://www.ocregister.com/articles/debt-693822-trillion-spending.html

lofl 7/25/2016 12:12 PM



Re: access using FOB key to YSU

ofl

Subject: Re: access using FOB key to YSU

- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
'Date: Fri, 27 Nov 2015 07:48:37 -0800 (PST)

To: David Young <davidy(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Dave..system has been updated

————— Original Message —-----
From: "David Young" <davidy@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "James Colegrove" <jamesc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 7:21:05 AM
Subject: access using FOB key to YSU

Hi Sgt. Colgrove,

I cannot access YSU before 6 am still. I have an off duty assignment this weekend
and all my uniforms are now in my office if you can please fix my FOB to give me

access to YSU during off hours.

Dave Young

7/25/2016 12:12 PM



Fwd: Bullet proof glass in Communications

1of1l

Subject: Fwd: Bullet proof glass in Communications

~ From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Sun, 29 Nov 2015 10:47:41 -0800 (PST)
To: Rebecca Meeks <rebeccam@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Rebecca %
this is totally great!

Jim

————— Forwarded Message ————-

From: "Bill Pickrell" <bpickrell@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>
To: "Robert Fowler"” <robertf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Todd Elgin" <toddelci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 10:14:04 AM

Subject: Bullet proof glass in Communications

Good morning Robert,

Not sure if you are still in charge of facilities but we just heard
that Green's glass will be starting the install of the bullet proof
glass on Tuesday (Dec. 1) of next week. The install will go from the
outside so there is no need to move anything on the inside. We will
probably drape plastic for dust but that should be all we need
inside except after the install they will need to caulk. They plan
on starting arocund 9:00am and I will be there with them if needed.
Any questions give me a call at 714-318-4312. (new City phone)

Thanks

William R. Pickrell
Facility Supervisor
City of Garden Grove
714-741-5383

7/25/2016 12:12 PM



Re: Final Garden Grove Flood Plan

Subject: Re: Final Garden Grove Flood Plan
From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 30 Nov 2015 07:46:17 -0800 (PST)

To: Keith Velotta <keithv(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Keith,

You deserve a BIG THANK YOU for running with this program. I look forward to
seeing the final product and if there is anything else I can help you with on EOC
issues, then please feel free to ask.

thanks,
Jim Colegrove

————— Original Message --——-

From: "Keith Velotta" <keithvl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Keith Velotta"” <keithvlci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Janet Pelayo"
<janetp@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>, "Joseph Schwartz" <josephsfci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Albert Holmon" <ajh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "James Colegrove" <jamesc@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Jeff Spargur" <jspargur@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Karl Hill"
<karlh@ci.garden—grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 7:35:18 AM

Subject: Final Garden Grove Flood Plan

Good morning all,

I was going to attach the Final Flood Plan Document that was given to the Fire
Chief but it is to big for the Email system so I will send you each a hard copy for
your records. I would like to thank you all for your help. We could not have
produced this without the participation from every committee member.

Thank You,

Keith Velotta
Fire Captain

Garden Grove Fire Department Training Officer
W. 714-741-5634

11301 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, Ca. 92840

lofl 7/25/2016 12:12 PM



UASI Reimbursement Request

Subject: UASI Reimbursement Request

- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Mon, 30 Nov 2015 08:33:35 -0800 (PST)
To: Kerrstyn Vega <kvega@anaheim.net>
CC: Rhonda Kawell <rhondak(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Courtney Allison <courta@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Robert Bogue <robertb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kevin Boddy <kevinb@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Hi Kerrstyn Vega,

Attached is a UASI reimbursement request for $4,758.41 for the I.A.T. class held
from October 16 to October 20, 2015.

Thanks'!

Jim Colegrove, Sergeant

Planning and Research Department
Administrative Services Bureau
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5414

Final UASI docs ~ OCT 2015.pdf .
| Content-Encoding: base64

Content-Type: application/pdf
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FY14 Anaheim/ Santa Ana Urban Areas Security Initiative Grant Program
Reimbursement Request for Grant Expenditures

[ ] This is the final reimbursement request.

Mail Reimbursement Request To: | [ActivityInformation.
Kerrstyn Vega, Grant Coordinator Project or:Class Title(s):"
Anaheim Police Department .
Budget & Finance Bureau ’ Immediate Action Teams
425 S. Harbor Blvd. Date(s) of Activity-or Event:
Anaheim, CA 92805
October 16 - October 20, 2015

Agency/ City Requesting Reimbursement Garden Grove Police Department
Payroll Total (Salaries, Overtime, Backfill, etc) 4,758.41
Travel Total (Tuition, Meals, Lodging, etc)
Equipment & Supplies Total
Total Amount Requested 4,758.41

Under Penalty of perjury, | certify that:

I am the duly authorized officer of the claimant herein. This claim is in all respects true, correct, and all
expenditures were made in accordance with applicable laws, rules, regulations, and grant conditions and
.assurances. All attached documents for items and/or services have been received in full.

Kevin Boddy 714-741-5414

Printed Name Phone Number

Police Captain "~ kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
Title E-Mail Address

11301 Acacia Parkway 714-741-5955

Mailing Address Fax Number

Garden Grove CA 92842
City, State, Zig nge

s

rd J{/’ﬁfgx

Signature (Please sign.i¥blue ink) Date

__ For Anaheim/Santa Aria UAS| Grant Office Use Only

Approved for Processing Daote

Account and Activity Number

Grant Year/Grant Project and Solution Area

special Instructions/Comments

CFDA# 97.067 Grant #: 2014-00093 , Cal-EMA ID# 059-95010




FY14 Anaheim and Santa Ana Urban Areas Security Initiative
Travel Reimbursement Application Worksheet

Agency/City Name: |Garden Grove Police Department Tracking Number: Project & Solution Area: H - Training

Course Titla: Immediate Actions Teams |Course Dates: OCT 16 - OCT 20, 2015 Course Location: [SAPD

Tr,

ackfill [Employee Amount
OT (10 HRS

Ray Bex Sergeant 10/17/15 {10/17/15 f Instruction)

1,009.42 1,009.4
Vince Vaicaro Officer 10/16/15 |10/20/15 OT (20 HRS of Instruction) 1,629.16 1,629.16
Escalante Sergeant 10/16/15 {10/20/15 OT (20 HRS of Instruction) 2,119.83 2,119.83

I certify that all charges are true and accurate, adhere to grant guidelines, and documenation of these transactions are maintained
and available for at minimum, three years beyond the close of the grant for audit. Total S 4,758.41

Signature: S o Date: i/ zziey o

Paiia o ¢

Submitted By: Kevin Boddy, £aptain Title: Captain

CFDA #97.067 Grant#2013-00110 Cal-EMA ID# """-95010



Fwd: Chiefs Corner for our quarterly newsletter

1ofl

Subject: Fwd: Chief's Corner for our quarterly newsletter
From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 30 Nov 2015 08:34:20 -0800 (PST)

To: Kevin Boddy <kevinb(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Bode ~ this i1s what Todd wants me to write about..

————— Forwarded Message —--—---

How about something with regard to hiring of all positions. Talk a
little about retirements and the growth the police department is
looking to do in the next 18 months. You may want to talk about how
we are taking interest cards. Your call. If that does not work

then get back to me so we can come up with something.. Thanks Pal..
Todd
Sent from my iPad

On Nov 25, 2015, at 2:01 PM, James Colegrove
<jamesc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Chief ~ just got this friendly reminder from GG Chamber of
Commerce...any topic you want to talk about?

————— Forwarded Message —-----—

Hi James,

Just a friendly reminder that we need the Chief's article for our
next newsletter by December 10th.

Regards,

Cindy Spindle, CEO/President
Garden Grove Chamber of Commerce
714-638-7950

ceo f@gardengrovechamber.com

7/25/2016 12:13 PM



Invoice for latest UASI Reimbursement Request

1ofl

Subject: Invoice for latest UASI Reimbursement Request
From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 30 Nov 2015 08:39:39 -0800 (PST)

To: Kerrstyn Vega <kvega@anaheim.net>

Hi Kerrstyn,

attached is the missing invoice! sorry about that &i

Jim Colegrove, Sergeant

Planning and Research Department
Administrative Services Bureau
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5414

Content-Type:
2015 Invoice 11-30-15.pdf ontent-Type

application/pdf

| Content-Encoding: base64
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Garden Grove Police Department

11301 Acacia Parkway

-~ Garden Grove, CA 52840
Attn: James Colegrove, Planning and Research Division
Phone (714) 741-5819 Fax (714) 741-5955

TO:

City of Anaheim

Anaheim Police Department
Budget & Finance Bureau
425 s. Harbor Boulevard
Anaheim CA 92805

FOR:

INVOICE #11-30-15

IAT INSTRUCTORS

DATE: NOVEMBER 30, 2015
DUE UPON RECEIPT

FY14 UASI Overtime reimbursement for UASI Immediate Action
Teams training class Oct 16 ~ Oct 20, 2015

DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE * AMOUNT
FY}4' UASI ngrtlme felmbursement for UASI Immediate Action Teams 50 OT Hours Varies 4758.41
training class instruction ’
TOTAL 4,758.41

NOTE:

Please make all checks payable to City of Garden Grove.

Please attach one copy of this invoice to your check and remit to the address listed above.




Re: Chief's Corner for our quarterly newsletter

Subject: Re: Chief's Corner for our quarterly newsletter
- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 30 Nov 2015 09:15:15 -0800 (PST)
To: Cindy Spindle - GG Chamber <ceo@gardengrovechamber.com>

Hi Cindy,
I will have you something by December 9th; hope that 1s going to be OK?
Thanks,

Jim Colegrove, Sergeant

Planning and Research Department
Administrative Services Bureau
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5414

————— Original Message —-—-—---

From: "Cindy Spindle - GG Chamber" <cec@gardengrovechamber.com>
To: "James Colegrove” <Jjamesc@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 10:37:54 AM

Subject: Chief's Corner for our quarterly newsletter

Hi James,

Just a friendly reminder that we need the Chief's article for our next newsletter
by December 10th.

Regards,

Cindy Spindle, CEO/President
Garden Grove Chamber of Commerce
714-638-7950

ceo lgardengrovechamber.com

lofl 7/25/2016 12:14 PM



Re: November 2015 monthly

Subject: Re: November 2015 monthly

From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Mon, 30 Nov 2015 16:13:12 -0800 (PST)
To: Dave Lofquist <davel@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Jim Holder <jamesh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hi Dave!

excellent work as usual my friend! Hope all is going well in patrol 2%
Your document says "Sergeant Holder™ on it, so I will forward to him too.
Thanks,

Jim

----- Original Message -----

From: "Dave Lofguist" <davellci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "James Colegrove" <jamesclci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Kari Flood" <kariflci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 4:09:43 PM
Subject: November 2015 monthly

Attached in my monthly for the period ending 11-30-15.

Respectfully submitted
Lofguist 2621

[Content-Type: _ application/msword
CSO MONTHLY NOVEMBER 2015.doc o YPet - SPPHeationfiswore,
' Content-Encoding: base64 |
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How is this News?

Subject: How is this News?

From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 1 Dec 2015 05:09:50 -0800 (PST)

To: Todd Elgin <todde(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kevin Boddy <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Ed

Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

http://www.ocregister.com/articles/need~-694280-undercover—garden.html

1ofl 7/25/2016 12:20 PM



a GOOD investment for you

Subject: a GOOD investment for you

- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 1 Dec 2015 06:54:48 -0800 (PST)
To: Kevin Boddy <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

http://www.reviewjournal.com/business/skyvue-wheel-plan-grounded-developer-hopes—
profit-regardless
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Garden Grove Flood Response Plan

Subject: Garden Grove Flood Response Plan

- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Drate: Tue, 1 Dec 2015 07:35:44 -0800 (PST)
To: Police Department <police.all@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hello Everybody:

The City of Garden Grove Flood Response Plan was updated by a collaborative effort

involving City Hall personnel, Police and Fire Personnel, and Public Works. The
plan was updated to meet the most current response requirements for all City
personnel.

It is anticipated that the upcoming predicted "El Nino" rainy season may cause the
plan to be implemented. The plan pertains to the patrol division more than any
other division or unit in the Police Department.

The 2015 Flood Response Plan can be found on PowerDMS and is awaiting your
electronic signature of receipt.

Thanks,

Jim Colegrove, Sergeant

Planning and Research Department
Administrative Services Bureau
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5414

lof 1 7/25/2016 12:20 PM



Fwd: seniority report

Subject: Fwd: seniority report

- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 1 Dec 2015 08:39:33 -0800 (PST)
To: John Keely <johnk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Content-Type: lication/pdf
2015 Sworn Seniority Report December 2015.pdf ontent-1ype . application/p
| Content-Encoding: base64
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Garden Grove Police Department
Sworn Seniority Report
Effective December 15t, 2015

N

~NO U bW N

Vo ~Nou b WN

RANK HIRE APPOINTMENT  SWORN
PERSONNEL  DATE DATE NUMBER
CHIEF
ELGIN, TODD 02/24/88 01/01/15 1
CAPTAINS
WHITMAN, TRAVIS  10/16/90 01/01/11 2
STAUFFER, BENJAMIN  07/09/87 01/01/15 3
BODDY, CHARLES "KEVIN®  10/05/87 01/01/15 4
LIEUTENANTS
FOWLER, ROBERT  10/16/90 01/27/07 5
NIGHTENGALE, JEFFREY  05/04/92 12/27/08 6
PEASLEE, TED  04/04/89 08/04/10 7
LEIVA, ED  12/24/94 01/01/14 8
DARE', TOM  07/25/92 01/01/15 9
BOGUE, BOB  07/01/88 01/01/15 10
LAWTON, CHRIS  01/05/90 01/01/15 11
SERGEANTS
MARTIN, MIKE  06/04/84 10/14/00 12
FLORES, MANNY  07/25/87 11/04/00 13
FISCHER, JIM 08/26/86 01/19/02 14
COLEGROVE, JIM  07/03/93 01/01/05 15
WHITNEY, CARL  01/14/92 01/01/05 16
REYNOLDS, JOHN  09/07/95 07/15/06 17
ALLISON, BILL  03/04/95 12/27/08 18
JOHNSON, MIKE  08/18/90 12/27/08 19
ESCALANTE, OTTO  04/04/94 03/07/09 20
MCIVER, CRAIG 09/21/88 03/06/10 21
PLUARD, DOUG  12/16/95 07/10/10 22
REYES, LONZO  05/31/88 08/07/10 23
ECHAVARRIA, RONNIE  03/06/10 01/01/11 24
BEX, RAY  09/04/01 01/01/14 25
EL-FARRA, AMIR  04/21/08 01/01/14 26
GILDEA, PATRICK  03/29/01 01/01/14 27



Garden Grove Police Department

Sworn Seniority Report
Effective December 1st, 2015

17
18
19
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RANK HIRE APPOINTMENT  SWORN

PERSONNEL  DATE. DATE NUMBER
HUTCHINS, DONALD ~ 12/17/93 01/01/14 28
SCHMIDT, PHILIP  01/28/89 01/01/15 29
HOLDER, JAMES ~ 08/15/89 01/01/15 30
WAINWRIGHT, JOHN  09/25/00 01/01/15 31
BURILLO, RICHARD  03/29/01 01/01/15 32
VISCOMI, MICHAEL ~ 06/30/02 01/01/15 33

OFFICERS

TINTLE, ARTHUR MOII  11/10/87 34
FLANDERS, ROGER ~ 07/01/88 35
VI, PETER MOII  01/03/89 36
CAMPBELL, ROBERT  01/05/90 37
MACIEL, JOHN MOI ~ 01/05/90 38
WILSON, EDWIN MOII  01/05/90 39
HARRY, ALLAN  03/27/90 40
TUCKER, JAMES MOI ~ 03/27/90 41
REYNOLDS, MICHAEL MOII  05/25/90 42
WASINGER, CHRIS MOII  06/23/90 a3
NELSON, AARON MOII  11/28/90 44
KAISER, GEORGE R. MOII  12/14/90 45
MOONEY, JEFFREY MOII  01/17/91 46
DESBIENS, RICHARD MOI ~ 01/14/92 47
BAUTISTA, CARLOS MOII  10/19/93 48
KOVACS, TIMOTHY MOII  09/06/94 49
FRANKS, JAMES MOil  08/24/95 50
LORD, MARK MOII  08/24/95 51
CHO, HAN MOII  12/08/95 52
LOERA JR., RAFAEL MOI  04/09/96 53
YOUNG, DAVID MOI  07/10/96 54
DANIELEY, CHARLES ~ 09/19/97 55
CASACCIA, JOHN MOII  10/18/97 56
NEGRON, RUDY  02/03/98 57
COULTER, GARY MOI  02/27/98 58
PERKINS, JASON MOI ~ 02/27/98 59



Garden Grove Police Department

Sworn Seniority Report
Effective December 15, 2015

27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60

RANK HIRE APPOINTMENT SWORN

PERSONNEL DATE DATE NUMBER
ARELLANO, PETE MOII  01/27/99 60
LOFFLER, CHARLES MOII  03/15/99 61
GARCIA, PETE MOI  07/10/99 62
HALLER, TROY MOII  10/08/99 63
MARTINEZ, MARIO MOI  11/29/99 64
PEREZ, OMAR MOI  04/12/00 65
PAYAN, LUIS MOI  06/01/00 66
FERRIN, KORY MOII  06/16/00 67
RAMIREZ, TERRA MOI  08/15/00 68
FARLEY, MICHAEL MOII  09/25/00 69
RUBALCABA, ROCKY MOI  10/18/00 70
MORTON, NATHAN MOI  11/20/00 7%
ZMIJA, ADAM MOI  01/18/01 72
AVALQS, ALFREDO 02/13/01 73
CENTENO, JUAN MOI  07/23/01 74
VILLEGAS, DANIEL 03/04/02 75
HERRERA, JOSE MOII  04/17/02 76
LOPEZ, DAVID MOI  06/30/02 77
SANTANA, LINO MOI  06/30/02 78
DALTON, BRIAN MOII  07/20/02 79
SALAZAR, SEAN MOII  06/03/03 80
JENSEN, NICKOLAS MOI  02/17/04 81
TESSIER, PAUL MOI  02/17/04 82
VAICARO, VINCENTE MOII  02/17/04 83
BANKSON, JOHN MOII  04/22/04 84
ANDERSON, KATHY  08/28/04 85
VALENCIA, EDGAR MOI  11/06/04 86
ESTLOW, STEPHEN 12/18/04 87
COUGHRAN, ADAM MOI  02/07/05 88
STARNES, CHARLES MOI  07/30/05 89
BERESFORD, EVAN MOI  09/10/05 S0
KOVACS, LEA MOI  09/10/05 91
WARDLE, DENNIS  09/10/05 92
POLOPEK, COREY 02/08/06 93



Garden Grove Police Department
Sworn Seniority Report
Effective December 1%, 2015

61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94

RANK : HIRE APPOINTMENT  SWORN

PERSONNEL  DATE DATE NUMBER
HEINE, STEVEN MOI  04/17/06 94
KUNKLE, PETER  07/03/06 95
LEYVA, ERICK MOI  07/03/06 96
REYES, RONALD ~ 07/03/06 97
HIGGINS, KEITH  08/28/06 08
ASHBY, PAUL  10/07/06 99
KOLANO, JOSEPH  10/07/06 100
RAMIREZ, LUIS  10/07/06 101
WIMMER, ROYCE MOI  04/21/07 102
COLEMAN, SCOTT MOI  07/17/07 103
HUYNH, THI MOI  07/17/07 104
RANEY, JOHN  11/16/07 105
BROWN, JEFFREY MOI ~ 11/16/07 106
EARLE, CHRISTOPHER ~ 11/16/07 107
KARSCHAMROON, DANIEL  11/16/07 108
LUX, RYAN  02/04/08 109
ANDERSON, BOBBY  03/06/08 110
OLIVO, JOSHUA MOI  03/21/08 111
CAPPS, THOMAS MOI  04/21/08 112
PHILLIPS, MICHAEL MOI  05/31/08 113
HOLLOWAY, WILLIAM  07/28/08 114
ALAMILLO, MARCOS  07/28/08 115
MACY, TAYLOR  07/28/08 116
ALARCON, CLAUDIA  07/28/08 117
DELGADO, JUAN MOT  10/15/08 118
ROBBINS, NATE  11/21/08 119
LAZENBY, NICHOLAS  11/21/08 120
STEPHENSON, ROBERT MOI ~ 11/21/08 121
DINH, KEVIN MOI ~ 11/21/08 122
HATFIELD, BRIAN  11/21/08 123
MEERS, BRYAN  03/20/09 124
CHANG, DAVID  09/04/10 125
MURILLO, RAUL  09/04/10 126

EL-HAMI, MICHAEL

09/04/10

127



Garden Grove Police Department

Sworn Seniority Report
Effective December 1st, 2015

RANK HIRE APPOINTMENT  SWORN
PERSONNEL  DATE DATE NUMBER
95 LEAL-CONTRERAS, LUIS  03/19/11 128
96 FIGUEREDO, GEORGE ~ 03/19/11 129
97 JORDAN, GERALD  05/18/11 130
98 CAMARA, DANIEL  05/18/11 131
99 GUERECA, ALDO  08/23/11 132
100 BUSTILLOS, RYAN  08/23/11 133
101 COOPMAN, AARON  03/17/12 134
102 JOHNSON, JASON  06/05/12 135
103 ALVAREZ-BROWN, RICHARD  09/12/12 136
104 MIHALIK, DANNY  04/10/13 137
105 ELIZONDO, BENJAMIN  04/10/13 138
106 LEE, RALPH  04/10/13 139
107 NGUYEN, VINCENT  10/29/13 140
108 BRODEUR, VANESSA  01/21/14 141
109 OROZCO, SYNDY 01/21/14 142
110 ORTIZ, STEVEN 01/21/14 143
111 GROSS, JOSEPH  03/26/14 144
112 LAVERTY, AUSTIN  03/26/14 145
113 SHELGREN, CHRISTOPHER ~ 01/15/15 146
114 COX, NATE  01/16/15 147
115 DOYLE, JARED  01/16/15 148
116 MOSSER, MITCHELL  01/16/15 149
117 ESCOBEDO, JOSH  01/16/15 150
118 DEANDA, MANUEL  03/25/15 151
119 YERGLER, JOHN  03/25/15 152
120 MORSE, JEREMY 08/28/15 153
121 GERDIN, MICHAEL  08/28/15 154
122 **VACANCY** 155
123 **¥VACANCY** i56
124 **\VACANCY** 157
125 **VACANCY** 158
126 **VACANCY** 159
127 **¥VACANCY** 160
128 **¥VACANCY** 161



2015-2018 UASI Grant

Subject: 2015-2018 UASI Grant
- From: James Colegrove <jamesc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Tue, 1 Dec 2015 12:15:39 -0800 (PST)
To: Todd Elgin <todde(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kevin Boddy <kevinb(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Gentlemen:

Attached is UASI Grant Award Letter sent to City Manager Scott Stiles last week.
Santa Ana PD is hosting the grant starting November 2015. The big difference in
this award is that the term is nearly three years long, so the $27,273 award will
have to be stretched out longer than the present 18 months UASI award period we are
in right now. FYI Only.

Jim

| Content-Type: lication/pdf
201512011215.pdf| e YPe: - appucation’p
| Content-Encoding: base64

1ofl 7/25/2016 12:21 PM
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CITY OF SANTA ANA
POLICE DEPARTMENT

60 Civic Center Plaza » P.O. Box 1981
Santa Ana. California 82702

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF POLICE

November 18, 2015

Scott C. Stiles, City Manager
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840

SUBJECT: Notification of Sub-Recipient Award
FY2015 Urban Area Security Initiative (UASD) Grant Program
Grant #2015-00078, CFDA# 97.067
Sub-Recipient Performance Period: November 18, 2015 to April 30, 2018

Requesting Jurisdiction:  City of Garden Grove
Projects: H-1) UASI Regional Training Program - Instructors

Total Award: 827,273
Dear Mr. Stiles:

This letter serves to inform you that the City of Garden Grove has been approved for grant funding
under the FY2015 Urban Areas Security Initiative (UASI) Grant Program. The Anaheim/Santa Ana
UASI(ASAUA) recognizes the importance of training and will continue to provide grant funding
for regional training. As part of a more centralized approach, multiple agencies have assumed key
responsibilities in hosting and delivering training to further Orange Coumy s preparedness mission.
Leaders from each jurisdiction are collaborating on the planning and establishment of core training
for their respective disciplines to ensure the needs of the region are met at every level.

Reimbursement for overtime and backfill for training is no longer being offered by the ASAUA due
to an overall reduced award received in recent years. However, the grant will continue to provide
reimbursement for personnel who assist with the instruction and delivery of the approved UASI
courses. The funding allocation below is being provided as an estimated value of training instructor
participation based on the number of first responders in your agency that have been approved to
teach. [t is being provided for your City's respective internal budgetary needs only and does not




November 18, 2015
Page |2

reflect a direct allocation as in the past. Additional funds may be awarded at a later time depending
on your agency’s participation and available dollars.

Regional Training Program — Instructor Participation

Police Department:  $27,273

As outlined in the FY 15 Sub-Recipient Grant Guidance, reimbursement requests and progress
reports are to be submitted to the UASI Grant Office on a quarterly basis. This will allow for better
grant management and timely reimbursement. Final Training Reimbursement Requests are due no
later than December 31, 2017.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to contact UASI Grant Coordinator
Sgt. Brad Hadley at (714) 245-8720 or bhadley(@santa-ana.org.

Chief of Police

SANTA ANA CITY COUNCIL
Miguel A, Puildo ! Yincent F Sarmienio ! Michale Martirez H Angelica Amezoua ! 2 Dawg Benauoes ! Roran Reyna ! 3al Tinajers
Mayar i Maynr Pro Tam, ‘Ward | ! Ward 2 t Ward 3 $ Ward 4 i Ward 3 ! Ward 5
MPuldo@isania-and.org | YSarmienio@sana-ana.srg | MMacipez@sanla-ana.org | AAmezcus@santa-ara.g | DBsnavdes@santa-ana.org | RReynadsanta-ara.n i STingerod@sania-ana.oig




Thanks for you help!

Subject: Thanks for you help!

- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Tue, 1 Dec 2015 12:38:45 -0800 (PST)
To: Carole Kanegae <carolek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

needs Chief Signature please

Jim Colegrove, Sergeant

Planning and Research Department
Administrative Services Bureau
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5414

Content-Type: application/msword

UASI STAFF REPORT 2016.doc )
Content-Encoding: base64
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City of Garden Grove

INTER-DEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM

To: Scott C. StilesMatthewFertaddlan  From: Kevin—F—Reaneylodd D.
EReedert Elgin

Dept: Interim-City Manager Dept: Police Department

Subject: APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT Date: Februaay +H38)anuary
WITH THE CITY OF ANAHEIM 12, 264420165

SANTA ANA FOR THE
ADMINISTRATION OF THE 20154
URBAN AREA SECURITY INITIATIVE
(U.A.S.1.) HOMELAND

SECURITY GRANT PROGRAMS
FRANSFER-AGREEMENT-WITH-THE

3 (AnahelmSanta Ana) for the administration of the 20154 Urban Area Security Initiative

.A.S.1.) #he-Homeland Security Grant Program.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

known as Urban Area Security Initiative (U.A.S.1.) for the past #in
time the City has received funding for several Police and Fire proje

_years. During this
Funding for these

grants cemes—throughis administered by the—tity—efAnaheimSanta Ana for this area. .-

Pursuant to this agreement, the-Ciby—ef-AnahelmSanta Ana wi-would be authorized to
transfer equipment or services to the-City-ef-Garden Grove or to reimburse the City of
Garden—Greve-for purchase of equipment or services. This is a renewal of a contract the
City gft-Garden—Greve—has with the Homeland Security Grant Programs, also _known_ as

SOrogrgCit—oirovellas WILIT LNE Nnomcialid SCLUlllty Wlalil rTogiallis, disu KNOUWIE do s

Urban Area Security Initiative (U.A.S.1.).

FINANCIAL IMPACT

There is no impact to the General Fund. If a grant request made to U.A.S.I. is approved,
the project will be fully reimbursed through the grant program.

RECOMMENDATION

1t is recommended that the City Council:

= Approve the agreement_with the City of Anaheim-Santa Ana to administer the 20154
Urban Area Security Initiative (U.A.S.1.) Homeland Security Grant funds; and

- { Formatted

- { Formatted

‘{ Formatted

- ’[Formatted

—{ Formatted

cen { Formatted




APPROVAL OF HOMELAND
SECURITY GRANT PROGRAMS
TRANSFER AGREEMENT
February 10, 2015

Page 2

e -aAuthorize the Chief of Police to sign the Agreement on behalf of the City. - "‘“{Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

TODD D. ELGIN
Chief of Police

By: James Colegrove, Sergeant
Administrative Services Bureau

Attachment: Agreement



2015-2018 UASI Grant

Subject: 2015-2018 UASI Grant

From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 1 Dec 2015 12:44:30 -0800 (PST)

To: Courtney Allison <courta(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Courtney ~ FYI It's gonna go to Council on January 12, 2016. Chief Elgin has
the Staff report and I will get it back and walk it over to Teri Pomeroy later this
week.

thanks,

Jim

Content-Type: lication/pdf
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Content-Encoding: base64
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P, David 8
Michels v
Roman Reyna

Vincsni F. Sarmiento

CLERK OF THE COUNGIL
Maria D, Huizar

CITY OF SANTA ANA
POLICE DEPARTMENT

60 Civic Center Plaza « P.O. Box 1981
Sania Ana. California 92702

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF POLICE

November 18, 2015

Scott C. Stiles, City Manager
City of Garden Grove
11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
SUBJECT: Notification of Sub-Recipient Award
FY2015 Urban Area Security Initiative (UASD Grant Program
Grant #2015-00078, CFDA# 97.067
Sub-Recipient Performance Period: Novemnber 18, 2015 to April 30, 2018

Requesting Jurisdiction:  City of Garden Grove
Projects: H-1) UASI Regional Training Program - Instructors

Total Award: $27,273
Dear Mr. Stiles:

This letter serves to inform you that the City of Garden Grove has been approved for grant funding
under the FY2015 Urban Areas Security Initiative (UAST) Grant Program. The Anaheim/Santa Ana
UASI(ASAUA) recognizes the importance of training and will continue to provide grant funding
for regional training. As part of a more centralized approach, multiple agencies have assumed key
responsibilities in hosting and delivering training to further Orange County’s preparedness mission.
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
teach. It is being provided for your City's respective internal budgetary needs only and does not




November 18, 2015
Page | 2

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
Sgt. Brad Hadley at (714) 245-8720 or bhadlev(@santa-ana.org.

Sincerely, .

Chief of Police

SANTA ANA CITY COUNCIL

Migual A, Puitdo ! Yincent £ Sarmiento ! Micnale Maniraz ! Angelica Amezua ‘ 2 Dawg Berawes ' Roman Reyna ! Sal Tinajero
Mayor i Mayor Pro Tam, 'Ward 1 { fard 2 ! Ward 3 H Ward 4 ! Ward 3 ! Ward 3

MPubde@santa-ana.org | YSacmienio@santa-3ta sty | MMarupez@santa-ana.org | AAmercuad@santa-anasry | DBsnavges@santa-ana org i RRevna@sania-araorm | STinaero@sania-ana org




Fwd: seniority report

Subject: Fwd: seniority report

- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 1 Dec 2015 12:45:35 -0800 (PST)
Te: Carole Kanegae <carolek(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

if ya see any errors, then please let me know !!!!PIIIIETEEEr ity

Content-Type: application/pdf

2015 Sworn Seniority Report December 2015.pdf )
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
ELGIN, TODD  02/24/88 01/01/15 1
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
FISCHER, JIM  08/26/86 01/19/02 14
COLEGROVE, JIM  07/03/93 01/01/05 15
WHITNEY, CARL  01/14/92 01/01/05 16
REYNOLDS, JOHN  09/07/95 07/15/06 17
ALLISON, BILL  03/04/95 12/27/08 18
JOHNSON, MIKE ~ 08/18/90 12/27/08 19
ESCALANTE, OTTO  04/04/94 03/07/09 20
MCIVER, CRAIG  09/21/88 03/06/10 21
PLUARD, DOUG  12/16/95 07/10/10 22
REYES, LONZO 05/31/88 08/07/10 23
ECHAVARRIA, RONNIE ~ 03/06/10 01/01/11 24
BEX, RAY  09/04/01 01/01/14 25
EL-FARRA, AMIR ~ 04/21/08 01/01/14 26
GILDEA, PATRICK ~ 03/29/01 01/01/14 27



Garden Grove Police Department

Sworn Seniority Report
Effective December 15¢, 2015
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RANK HIRE APPOINTMENT SWORN

PERSONNEL DATE DATE NUMBER
HUTCHINS, DONALD  12/17/93 01/01/14 28
SCHMIDT, PHILIP 01/28/89 01/01/15 29
HOLDER, JAMES 08/15/89 01/01/15 30
WAINWRIGHT, JOHN  09/25/00 01/01/15 31
BURILLO, RICHARD  03/29/01 01/01/15 32
VISCOMI, MICHAEL 06/30/02 01/01/15 33

OFFICERS

TINTLE, ARTHUR MOII  11/10/87 34
FLANDERS, ROGER 07/01/88 35
VI, PETER MOII  01/03/89 36
CAMPBELL, ROBERT 01/05/90 37
MACIEL, JOHN MOI = 01/05/90 38
WILSON, EDWIN MOII  01/05/90 39
HARRY, ALLAN  03/27/90 40
TUCKER, JAMES MOI  03/27/90 41
REYNOLDS, MICHAEL MOII  05/25/90 42
WASINGER, CHRIS MOII  06/23/90 43
NELSON, AARON MOII  11/28/90 144
KAISER, GEORGE R. MOII  12/14/90 45
MOONEY, JEFFREY MOII  01/17/91 46
DESBIENS, RICHARD MOI  01/14/92 47
BAUTISTA, CARLOS MOII  10/19/93 48
KOVACS, TIMOTHY MOII  09/06/94 49
FRANKS, JAMES MOIl  08/24/95 50
LORD, MARK MOII  08/24/95 51
CHO, HAN MOIT  12/08/95 52
LOERA JR., RAFAEL MOI  04/09/96 53
YOUNG, DAVID MOI  07/10/96 54
DANIELEY, CHARLES 09/19/97 55
CASACCIA, JOHN MOII  10/18/97 56
NEGRON, RUDY  02/03/98 57
COULTER, GARY MOI  02/27/98 58
PERKINS, JASON MOI  02/27/98 59



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
FERRIN, KORY MOII 06/16/00 67
RAMIREZ, TERRA MOI  08/15/00 68
FARLEY, MICHAEL MOII  09/25/00 69
RUBALCABA, ROCKY MOI  10/18/00 70
MORTON, NATHAN MOI  11/20/00 71
ZMIJA, ADAM MOI 01/18/01 72
AVALOS, ALFREDO  02/13/01 73
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
ANDERSON, KATHY 08/28/04 85
VALENCIA, EDGAR MOI  11/06/04 86
ESTLOW, STEPHEN  12/18/04 87
COUGHRAN, ADAM MOI  02/07/05 88
STARNES, CHARLES MOI  07/30/05 89
BERESFORD, EVAN MOI  09/10/05 o0
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
S0
91
92
93
94

RANK

Garden Grove Police Department

Sworn Seniority Report
Effective December 15t, 2015

PERSONNEL

HEINE, STEVEN MOI
KUNKLE, PETER
LEYVA, ERICK MOI
REYES, RONALD
HIGGINS, KEITH
ASHBY, PAUL
KOLANO, JOSEPH
RAMIREZ, LUIS
WIMMER, ROYCE MOI
COLEMAN, SCOTT MOI
HUYNH, THI MOI
RANEY, JOHN
BROWN, JEFFREY MOI
EARLE, CHRISTOPHER
KARSCHAMROON, DANIEL
LUX, RYAN
ANDERSON, BOBBY
OLIVO, JOSHUA MOI
CAPPS, THOMAS MOI
PHILLIPS, MICHAEL MOI
HOLLOWAY, WILLIAM
ALAMILLO, MARCOS
MACY, TAYLOR
ALARCON, CLAUDIA
DELGADO, JUAN MOI
ROBBINS, NATE
LAZENBY, NICHOLAS
STEPHENSON, ROBERT MOI
DINH, KEVIN MOI
HATFIELD, BRIAN
MEERS, BRYAN
CHANG, DAVID
MURILLO, RAUL
EL-HAMI, MICHAEL

HIRE
DATE

04/17/06
07/03/06
07/03/06
07/03/06
08/28/06
10/07/06
10/07/06
10/07/06
04/21/07
07/17/07
07/17/07
11/16/07
11/16/07
11/16/07
11/16/07
02/04/08
03/06/08
03/21/08
04/21/08
05/31/08
07/28/08
07/28/08
07/28/08
07/28/08
10/15/08
11/21/08
11/21/08
11/21/08
11/21/08
11/21/08
03/20/09
09/04/10
09/04/10
09/04/10

APPOINTMENT
DATE

SWORN
NUMBER

94
95
96
97
98
99
100
i01
i02
i03
i04
i05
106
107
io8s
109
ii0
i11
112
113
114
ii5
116
117
iis
ii9
120
i21
122
i23
124
125
126
127



Garden Grove Police Department

Sworn Seniority Report
Effective December 1%t, 2015

RANK HIRE APPOINTMENT  SWORN
PERSONNEL  DATE DATE NUMBER
95 LEAL-CONTRERAS, LUIS  03/19/11 128
96 FIGUEREDO, GEORGE  03/19/11 129
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
105 ELIZONDO, BENJAMIN ~ 04/10/13 138
106 LEE, RALPH  04/10/13 139
107 NGUYEN, VINCENT ~ 10/29/13 140
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
117 ESCOBEDO, JOSH 01/16/15 150
118 DEANDA, MANUEL  03/25/15 151
119 YERGLER, JOHN  03/25/15 152
120 MORSE, JEREMY  08/28/15 153
121 GERDIN, MICHAEL  08/28/15 154
122 **VACANCY** 155
123 **VACANCY** i56
124 *¥VACANCY ** 157
125 **VACANCY ** 158
126 ¥\ ACANCY ** 159
127 **\ACANCY** 160
128 **\ACANCY** 161



Re: Verification of Training Reimbursement for UASI Instructions

Subject: Re: Verification of Training Reimbursement for UASI Instructions
~ From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 1 Dec 2015 16:31:33 -0800 (PST)

To: Lauren Copeland <lcopeland(@santa-ana.org>

CC: Kerrstyn Vega <kvega@anaheim.net>

Lauren,

Thank you very much for the clear explanation in your email. I am now fully
understanding of the UASI reimbursement provisions and I do not anticipate any
request for additional monies based on your explanation of overtime and backfill.

Thank you very much i
Jim Colegrove

————— Original Message -----

From: "Lauren Copeland" <lcopeland@santa-ana.org>

To: "James Colegrove (jamesclci.garden-grove.ca.us)" <jamesclci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 4:16:45 PM

Subject: Verification of Training Reimbursement for UASI Instructions

Sgt. Colegrove,

I spoke with our UAST Training Coordinator and Kerrstyn from the City of Anaheim to
clear up any confusion regarding the reimbursement of overtime and backfill for
approved UASTI training instructors. Both Sgt. Sheldon and Kerrstyn were in
agreement with the information you and I discussed over the phone. Overtime and
backfill are allowable for GGPD personnel who teach course deliveries of UASI
funded training. We cannot reimbursement for the regular duty of an instructor but
can pay for the backfill costs incurred for the expense of paying overtime to fill
the vacated position of that specific instructor on the day of the training. I
apologize for any confusion regarding these costs. Please see our ASAUA
Sub-Recipient Grant Guide, pages 13-14 (FY2014 guide) or pages 14-15 (FY2015), for
more information and reference on training reimbursement.

Over the phone you also mentioned reimbursement claims that were already submitted
but did not include any backfill costs. We will be able to accept additional claims
for courses that occurred within the 2015 calendar year, however, we will need
supporting documentation showing the officer that was assigned to work backfill for
the instructor who was assisting in class. Would your scheduling system or
timecards show this information? Let me know if I can be of any help in verifying
the documentation for backfill expenses.

Our deadline for FY14 UASI Training packets is December 31, 2015. If you feel
additional time will be needed, please let me know and I will talk to Kerrstyn.

Thank you,

1of2 7/25/2016 12:25 PM



Re: Verification of Training Reimbursement for UASI Instructions

20f2

Lauren Copeland

Homeland Security Division
Santa Ana Police Department
Office: (714) 245-8739

Fax: (714) 245-8098

Email: lcopeland@santa-ana.org

*Please make note of my new email address

7/25/2016 12:25 PM



Fwd: OCDA Issued Subpoena

1ofl

Subject: Fwd: OCDA Issued Subpoena

~ From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
~Date: Tue, 1 Dec 2015 17:56:44 -0800 (PST)

To: Craig Mclver <craigm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

that outback dude finally got caught
————— Forwarded Message —-———-

This is a computer generated email message that has a non-monitored
mailbox.
Please do not reply to this message.

Subpoena #: 2784071
** OCDA SUBPOENA **
Preliminary Hearing

Failure to appear at the time specified or agreed upon may be
punishable by contempt of court; Penal Code Sections 1331 and
1331.5.

Court Location:

8141 13th Street Westminster, CA 92683

Case No: 14F04412 Court Case No: 14WF2411 Instructions:
TO BE PLACED ON CALL IMMEDIATELY DIAL:

714-934-4634

Defendants:
ROBERT AARON NOE

Court Room: W12
Court Date: 01/06/2016
Court Time: 9:00 AM
Witness:
Colegrove, James
ID: 1700
GG 06/16/2014 DR No: 14-07484
Deputy DA:
Investigator:

Offense: 11377 (a)
12/01/2015 Seq.#:

Clicking here confirms my appearance unless specifically excused by
the DA's office or the Court

7/25/2016 12:25 PM



Gonna have to leave earlier for work after Dec 14th!i!!

Subject: Gonna have to leave earlier for work after Dec 14th!!!!
- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 1 Dec 2015 19:04:14 -0800 (PST)
To: Larry Ebelt <larrye@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Mike Martin <mmartin(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

http://www.pe.com/articles/grand-787692-boulevard-ramp.html

1ofl 7/25/2016 12:25 PM



Me Vegan Now

Subject: Me Vegan Now
_From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 1 Dec 2015 21:03:47 -0800 (PST)

To: Larry Ebelt <larrye(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Mike Martin <mmartin(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Tell Britt we ready to go!!!

http://www.ocregister.com/articles/nguyen-694432~-chef-business.html

Tofl 7/25/2016 12:26 PM



Re: DA videos

Subject: Re: DA videos

- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 2 Dec 2015 05:05:18 -0800 (PST)
To: Richard Burillo <richardb(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Mike Johnson <mikej@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hi Rich,

I believe it was Sergeant Johnson who sent out the video since he is in charge of
uploading them to PowerDMS. I'll cc' him in this email in hopes he forwards the
login info to you.

thanks,
Jim

————— Original Message —----

From: "Richard Burillo” <richardb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "James Colegrove" <jamesclci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2015 2:01:03 AM

Subject: DA videos

Sarg, I know about a month ago you sent an email how to access the DA videos under
the new system. can u resend me that log in information. I cant view DA videos at
the moment. Thnx Rich

1 of1 7/25/2016 12:26 PM



Need a Doc Signed

Subject: Need a Doc Signed

From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 2 Dec 2015 05:18:43 -0800 (PST)

To: Kevin Boddy <kevinb(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

hey I got a UASI doc that needs your signature..thanks

lofl 7/25/2016 12:26 PM



46.1.50r46.1.6

Subject: 46.1.5 or 46.1.6

- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 2 Dec 2015 06:35:09 -0800 (PST)
To: Marty Donahue <martyd@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Marty,

Not too sure if the 2015 GG flood response plan can be used in chapter 46. It was
prepared for the upcoming El1 Nino storms.

Jim Colegrove, Sergeant

Planning and Research Department
Administrative Services Bureau
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5414

12015 GG Flood R Plan.pdf
| 00¢ Response Hlan.p | Content-Encoding: base64

Content-Type: application/pdf

1 ofl 7/25/2016 12:26 PM
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PURPOSE

This Plan will assist Law Enforcement, Fire Department, Public Works Department and
Emergency Operations Center (EOC) staff in response to impending fiooding within the City of
Garden Grove. It is designed to provide coordination and improve effectiveness in the
appropriate response to the potential flooding.

SITUATION ASSESSMENT

The information below covers the broad range of issues 1o gonsider when contemplating shelter
—in-place and/or ordering a mandatory evacuation orwarning.

Identify the following to determine the response and recovery measures to be implemented.
Refer to the Flood Response map, Attachment A. This information will help determine the
number of people to be evacuated, time available in which to effect the evacuation, and the time
and distance of travel necessary to ensure safety.

¢ lLocation of emergency
e Size of involved area; actual and potential
e Emergency conditions that could occur and that would require evacuation or shelter-in-
place
s Characteristics of the hazard or threat
- magnitude
- intensity
- speed of onset
- duration
- impact on local community
e \Weather conditions and any expected changes
e Particular areas or facilities which will not require evacuation because of their location or
similar circumstances
e Areas potentially subject to evacuation
e Type of area (business, residential, etc.)
o Population groups requiring assistance during evacuation, including the identificationof
medical / health issues
—  develop a plan with County Public Health Department through the County’s EOC
for evacuating the medically fragile, including those in care facilities that should
receive a precautionary warning prior to general evacuation announcements
- Requests for Shelters should go through the American Red Cross and/or Orange
County EOC
Number of affected residents
Number and type of casualties/injuries
Direction of movement of evacuees
ingress/egress routes for emergency vehicles
Location of staging area
Emergency assistance required (ambulance, fire, public utility, heavy equipment)

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

When a flood warning message is received, the Emergency Manager shall alert relevant
agencies. Depending upon the scale of potential flooding, the main difficulties are:

. Care of evacuated, hurt or homeless people
« Protecting of utilities
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Flood alleviation e.g. clearing blocked culverts and drains
Providing road barriers and signs
Coordinating emergency support

Police Department
Primary Police responsibilities:

L] L ® @ L

Coordinate with emergency services, local authorities, mediaetc

Assist in evacuation

Secure, protect and preserve the scene, and control traffic

Coordinate with the Orange County Coroner to organize and disseminate casualty information
Coordinate with the Orange County Coroner to prov:snonally identify deceased people
Restore normality

Fire & Rescue Services
Primary fire service responsibilities;

Rescue trapped casualties

Control fires, released chemicals and otherhazards

Assess hazards concerning evacuation

Ensure safety of rescue personnel

Minimize environmental dangers

Liaison with medical services

Recover deceased in conjunction with the police and coroner
Stand by during recovery

Emergency Manager
Primary emergency manager responsibilities:

Prepare Emergency Plans for local resources and useful equipment
Advise residents of flood prone areas to obtain sandbags

« A single point of contact for information

- Issuing warning messages to local authorities

« Advise on weather, water flow, warnings and evacuation
« Issue media statements

Public Works

Primary public works responsibilifies:

€
®
@
e

Clear water drainage facilities

Repair breaches in flood defenses

Issue situation updates

Deploy sandbags for flood defense

City infrastructure protection of all water entry points including air bricks, air vents and utility
openings in public buildings in the inundation area

Assist public safety with deploying traffic barricades

Clear roadways as necessary

Adyvice for Public
PRIOR TO FLOODING

Prepare a Personal Flood Plan:

o Make a flood kit: medications, warm clothing, sealed food, bottled water,
blankets, matches, candles, flashlights, portable radio, spare batteries, rubber
gloves, personal documents

o Discuss the plan with family members, friends and neighbors

o Know how to disconnect gas, electricity and water supplies
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o Know where to move vehicles in an emergency.
o Store valuable property in a raised secure location
If you live in a flood risk area, have the following on hand:
o Sufficient sandbags or other devices to block doors, ventilators and openings
o Appropriate insurance coverage

FLOOD WARNING: 'GO IN, STAY IN, TUNE IN'

Stay calm

Ensure that neighbors know of the warning, and be prepared to help them
Keep a list of useful telephone numbers

Monitor iocal radio

Avoid using flood waters or local water until it has been ensured safe
Care for the needs of pets and domestic animals

PUBLIC ALERT & WARNING:

. Warning residents within the risk area will be initiated by the followingmeans:

a. Reverse 911: Notification lists have been established and evacuation messages have
been pre-recorded for Garden Grove Police dispatchers to activate. Notification lists are
both published and unpublished and dependent upon public phoneservice.

b. Emergency Alert System (EAS) Broadcast: The County Office of Emergency Services
can activate the EAS System which is located at the County Office of Emergency
Services Office, to alert residents of imminent dangers. Draft messages can be made
and given to the County’s Staff Duty Officer for dissemination on EAS.

c. National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) Weather Radio: The National
Weather Service will issue a Flash Flood Watch for potential flood areas. These
notifications will be tone alerted over NOAA Weather Radios and/or sent over EAS.

d. Mobile public address systems and sirens: First Responders using vehicle loud speakers
and sirens may slowly drive roads in the affected area announcing the need to evacuate
and indicating the best available routes forevacuation.

e. Door to Door notification: Responders will systematically notify residents in the affected
area. List of addresses notified will be kept and homes will be marked with a large X with
tape on the front door to prevent duplication of efforts. Any resident that refuses to
evacuate will be notified of the severity of the situation and required to supply nhame and
phone number of a relative.

PUBLIC INFORMATION

The City's Emergency Services Manager and local organizations knowledgeable in disaster
preparedness education will be responsible for all pre- emergency public education and
information.

The Fire Department Public Information Officer (P10O), as des:gnated by the City
Adminisirator, or designee, will provide all public information during the emergency

event

The Fire Department PIO will determine the size of team needed and will begin call back
procedures to cover needed sections within the Team.

If applicable, after the EOC is activated the PIO will be encouraged to send a PIO
representative for the City to a Joint Public Information Center (JPIC) along with the
County PIO to coordinate the dissemination of public information.

The local radio stations will broadcast immediate updates on the situation.

The P1O will make sure that all information is available on the City's webpage and City TV
Channel 3.
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INTRODUCTION

County Protocols

To provide quantitative information for flood warning and detection, Orange County began
installing its ALERT (Automated Local Evaluation in Real Time) system in 1983. Operated by
the County’s Environmental Resources Section of Orange County Public Works (OCPW) in
cooperation with the National Weather Service, ALERT Uses remote sensors located in rivers,
channels and creeks to transmit environmental data to a central computer in real time. Sensors
have been installed along the Santa Ana River, San Juan Creek, Arroyo Trabuco Creek, Oso
Creek and Aliso Creek, as well as other flood contral channels and basins. The field sensors
transmit hydrologic and other data (e.g., precipitation data, water levels, temperature, wind
speed, etc.) to base station computers for display and analysis. In addition, six pump stations
(Huntington Beach, Cypress, Seal Beach, Los Alamitos, Harbor-Edinger, and South Park)
regulating storm water discharge to flood control channels are also instrumented. Their
monitoring system includes automated call-out of operations personnel in the event of a
problem.

The Storm Center operated by OCPW is activated when heavy rainfall occurs or is predicted,
and/or when storm run-off conditions indicate probable flood damage. The Storm Center
monitors the situation on a 24-hour basis, and response may include patrols of flood control
channels, and deployment of equipment and personnel to reinforce levees if needed. Storm
Center activation and various emergency response actions are based on the following
Emergency Readiness Stages:

« Stage [ - Mild rainfall (Flood advisory stage)

«  Stage Il - Heavy rainfall or potential thereof. OCPW Storm Operations Center activated and
surveillance of flood control facilities in effect (Flood watch stage)

- Stage [l - Continued heavy rainfall or deterioration of facilities. County Public Works ’
Director in charge. County personnel assume assighed emergency duties (Flood warning
stage).

< Stage IV - Conditions are or are likely to be beyond County control. Board of Supervisors,
or DES/OAC when the Board is not in session, proclaims Local Emergency and assumes
special powers. Mutual Aid requested (Flood warning stage)

- Stage V - Damage beyond control of all Local Resources. State forces are required.
Governor requested to proclaim State of Emergency (Flood warning stage)

- Stage VI - Damage beyond control of Local and State Resources. Federal forces are
required. President requested to declare Major Disaster (Flood warning stage)
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The following pages capture Trigger Points with concept of operations and corresponding
recommended actions that will assist the City in responding to the National Weather Service
(NWS) Advisories.

Descriptions:

Trigger Point | —Flood Advisory Definition: A Flood Advisory (Advisory) highlights special
weather conditions that are less serious than a warning. An Advisory is issued for events that
may cause significant inconvenience, and if caution is mof exercised, could lead to situations
which may threaten life and/or property. (County Stage I)

Trigger Point 2 — Flood Watch Definition: National Weather Service issues a watch to inform
the public and cooperating agencies that current and developing hydro meteorological
conditions are such that there is a threat of flooding, but the occurrence is neither certain nor
imminent (County stage Il)

Trigger Point 3 — Flood Warning Definition: National Weather Service issues a warning to
inform the public of flooding along larger streams in which there is a serious threat to life or
property. A flood warning will usually contain river stage (level)forecasts (County stage i)
*Anvything above County Stage Il would rely on County Mutual Aid and EOC protfocols
would be assumed

Trigger Point 4 — Recovery: Each department and agency will coordinate its efforts to restore
utility systems and services during recovery operations. The City will ensure that debris removal
and cleanup operations are expedited. On the basis of the City assessments, structures that
pose a public safety concern will be demolished.
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'Natlonai Weather Servnce .Forecast (1 2 .days ;out)

Deﬂmtlon A Flood Adwsory (Advrsory) hlghhghts specral weather condltlons that are Iess
serious than a watch/warning. An Advisory is issues for events that may cause significant
inconvenience, and if caution is not exercised, could lead to situations that may threaten life
and/or property.

Concept of Operatlons S

1. The Storm Center operated by OCPW will contact the City’s Emergency Servrces Manager
to inform of imminent weather

2. OCPW will contact appropriate Public Works staff with any information involving the
watersheds and creeks

3. The Emergency Services Manager will contact the City Manager, Central Managers, on-
duty Watch Commander and Battalion Chief via e-mail with current up-to-date weather
information

4. Each Department will be responsible for informing staff of impending weather
5. Review Sandbag Policy

’,;Recommv,inded Actrons - - S - fj]fi:;, ) . Responsxblhty .

1. Continue to develop lntelllgence Wlth OCPW and Communlcate Public Works Assist.
with all Departments Director or designee

2. Review anticipated impact areas (see Attachment A thru A.3 for All Departments
Flood Risk Areas)

3. Evacuation Shelters on Stand-by, Notify American Red Cross Emergency Manager/
through the County EOC Community Services

4. Review animal population concerns and shelters Animal Control

5. Determine requirement(s) for Special Needs Population Police/P1O/County
Evacuation Warning OES/ Public Health

6. Contact Orange County OES with possible level of Emergency Manager

Activation; if applicable

7. If applicable, contact GGPD Communications ~ Ready Reverse Watch Commander, or
911 .| designhee, PIO

8. Contact Public Works staff to standby; if applicable Public Works Director,

determine if DOC be open or designee

9. Review staff availability for EOC and Public Works DOC, All Departments

10. Determine staffing for Public Information Officer duties; put out PIO

information on the status of sandbags

11. Ensure sand bag availability Public Works
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‘ ,lWe, hervSe‘rwce Forecast 12 hours :

Deflmtlon Na’uonal Weather Serv;ce issues a watch to mform the pubhc and cooperating
agencies that current and developing hydro meteorological conditions are such that there is a
threat of ﬂoodlng, but the occurrence is neither certain nor |mmment

Concept of Operatlons

1 Publlc Works staff coordmate ac’uon(s) with OCPW

2. Public Works, Police and Fire review Flood Risk Area rrfaps and determine the inundation
and warning areas need to be addressed

3. Public Works to assign staff to monitor creeks and debris basin at bridges. Contact
Emergency Service Manager with updated information

4. The Emergency Services Manager will contact the City Manager, Fire Chief, Central
Management, on-duty Watch Commander and Battalion Chief with current up-to-date
information

Each Department will be responsible for informing staff of impending weather
Review Sandbag Policy

Watch Commander will contact GGPD Communication Center for possible use of
Reverse 911. See Attachment B for appropriate message

8. Public Information Officer to be contacted to begin to craft news release and informational
flyer for residents and businesses in the inundation area and to put up to date information
on the City’s website and City TV Channel 3

Recommended Actions | Responsibility

1. Communicate Flood Watch to General Population; if appllcable PIO
contact GGPD Dispatch to prepare for Reverse 911

2. If applicable, determine Incident Command Post for unified Police/Fire/Public
command Works

3. Determine potential evacuation area as mandatory, warning, or Police / Fire
shelter-in-place

4. Determine Activation of Public Works DOC, inform City Public Works Director,
Manager and Emergency Manager of DOC status or designee

5. Stage Traffic Control Barricades at pre-designated staging area ! Public Works

6. Monitor isolation issues (See Flood Response map, Attachment Police, Fire
A. for areas that may be cut off/ isolated)

7. Determine level of EOC Activation (See EOC Activation Plan); Emergency Manager
contact County OES . / designee

8. Continue to monitor rainfall / stream flow —stay in contact with Public Works Director,
OCPW. or designee

9. Public Communication — begin to develop press releases and PI1O

informational flyers; as needed. Put information out on Channel3
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FloodfOccurrmg orimminent

Defmltlon Natlonal Weather Serwce issues a warning to inform the public of ﬂoodlng along
larger streams in which there is a serious threat to life or property. A flood warning will usually
contain river stage (level) forecasts.

Public Works Crews to monitor creek levels; until warning period is over
Public Works Crews will contact Public Works Director if it is determined that creek ievels
are rising. The Emergency Manager will concur with the City Manager, or designee, on

possible evacuation of Flood Risk Areas

If Mandatory Evacuation is deemed necessary by the Police Department the following may

occur:

a. Watch Commander will contact GGPD Communication and begin Reverse 911

using appropriate Flood Response phrase.

Police Department will initiate door-to-door notification of evacuation
City Manager, or designee, will determine EOC activation level (following EOC

Activation Plan)

d. Public Works Director, or designee, will determine level of activation of Public Works

DOC

e. IfEOC is opened, Emergency Services Manager will contact County Operational

Area

»Recommended Actlons -

| Responsibility

1.

Contact County Operat;onal Area w:th status of Clty s

Emergency Services

Emergency Operations Center Manager
2. Request mandatory evacuation via Reverse 911to GGPD Police, PIO
Dispatch
3. Prepare media release and place current information on evacuation | PIO
and/or shelter-in-place notifications on the City’s website and City
TV, Channel 3
4. Review traffic control points and place road closure signs and Police, Public Works
barricades in pre-designated locations
5. Effect rescues as needed Fire Departiment
6. Determine if City will proclaim a local emergency City Manager, or
designee
7. Determine the need for appropriate shelters Emergency Manager/
Community Services
8. Inform schools in the inundation area Emergency Services

Manager
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Concept of Operatlons

1 Buﬂdlng and Safety to conduct damage assessment of City crl’ncal facmtles
2. Unified Command to determine return of evacuees
3. Police to designate routes to return evacuees safely
4. Determine the need for Vec;tor Control

",'fRecommended Actlons - e : Responsnbihty

1. Evaluate impacted area for safe re- entry of evacuees Pohce Fire, Public Works, Bldg &

Safety

2. Evaluate impacted Critical Infrastructure Building & Safety, Public Works
3. Evaluate and mitigate hazards in the impacted area Fire Department

4. Determine status of Emergency Operations Center City Manager, Policy Group

5. Prepare Demobilization Plan Planning/Intelligence

6. Determine public roadway safety and assess clearance | Public Works

requirements
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gt
On-Duty Watch Commander olice Dept. (714) 741-5870

(714) 741-5003 (disp)
On-Duty Battalion Chief Fire Department (714) 741-5680

(714) 765-4079
Assistant Public Works Director City Public Works (805) 564-5366
Police Lieutenant City Police Dept. (805) 897-2390
Emergency Services Manager Fire Department (714) 741-5634

All City Executive Staff Police Department/ Watch Commander
Planning Section Coordinator Logistics Section Coordinator

Finance Section Coordinator Public Information Coordinator

Fire Department/Battalion Chief Emergency Operations Center
Emergency Services Manager Police Department — Comm. Center
County Office of Emergency Services EOC City Portal

Public Information Officer
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AUTHORITIES

Three Penal Code provisions are of particular importance when emergencies arise. They
are Penal Code sections 409, 408.5 and 409.6.

409 Pertains to remaining at the place of a riot or unlawful assembly after being given an
order to disperse.

Governs closing an area because of an emergency. The section describes power that is
granted to certain named law enforcement groups and may be exercised by them either
independently of the Emergency Services Act or in conjunction with it.

These groups may close the area where the menace exists for the duration thereof by means
of ropes, markers, or guards to any and all persons not authorized by the lifeguard or officer to
enter or remain within the enclosed area.

The advantage of Penal Code section 409.5 is that any of the named law enforcement officers
may close an area by a verbal order on an immediate and/or selective basis. The
disadvantage is that the announcement or orders may vary from officer to officer, thereby
increasing the possibility of liability. Close supervision and coordination areessential.

Similar to section 409.5, but applies to avalanches, which includes snow or mudslides. Varies
from 409.5 in that 409.6 specifically provides for the use of reasonable force to remove a
person who has been given notice to leave the closed area.

Glossary of Terms

Advisory — Outlook - Issued by the National Weather Service (NWS) a weather
Advisory/Outlook highlights special weather conditions that are less serious than a warning.
They are for events that may cause significant inconvenience, and if caution is not exercised, it
could lead to situations that may threaten life and/or property.

Evacuation Order — Movement of community members out of a defined area due to an
immediate threat to life and property from an emergency incident.

Evacuation Warning — Alerting of community members in a defined area of a potential threat to
life and property from an emergency incident. An evacuation may be ordered as a result of the
threat. Facilitate the pre-evacuation of special needs population and largeanimals.

Flash Flood Warning — Issued by the NWS to inform the public of flooding along larger
streams in which there is a serious threat to life or property. A flood warning will usually contain
river stage (level) forecasts. .

Flash Flood Watch - Issued by the NWS to inform the public and cooperating agencies that
current and developing conditions are such that there is a threat of flooding, but the occurrence
is neither certain norimminent.

Shelter-in-Place — Directs community members to stay secured inside their current location.
Only used if the safety of the citizens can be assured if they remain; or if evacuation will cause a
higher potential for loss of life.

Safe Refuge Area — A temporary safe location to hold evacuees until evacuation routes are
open.

Response — Appropriate actions taken by respective agencies to address Flood / Watershed
incidents.
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Attachment A

Garden Grove Flood Response Map
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Debris Flow and Isolation Areas N/A

Flash Fiood potential
High Water potential

Vélléy View between Santa Catalina and SR22

Belgrave between Valley View and Springdale

Lampson between Springdale and Western

Springdale Between Belgrave and Chapman

t Staging at Station 4 — 12191 Valley View
Heavy Equipment Staging at Station 3 - 12132 Trask
Heavy Equipment Staging at Station 2 — 11805 Gilbert

Emergency Road Closed equipment to be pre-loaded on several vehicles (equipment

includes: barricades, blinkers, cones, flooded & road closed signs)

Contact Orange County EOC, Red Cross

Public shelter locations must be coordinated between American Red Cross, Public Health
Department, Law Enforcement, Fire Department and Emergency Operations Cente

Animal/pet shelter locations must be coordinated between Law Enforcement and Animal Control.

Supervisor should identify approximate number/type of pets and anticipated duration of incident.
Coordinate animal/pet shelters with volunteer animal rescue groups.
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Debris Flow and Iso\fétvon

Flash Flood potential N/A
High Water potential See map
Shelter — In — Place N/A

Magnolia between Katella and Orangewood

Garden Grove Blvd between Bushard and Brookhurst Wy.

Magnolia between Garden Grove Blvd. and Trask

Hazard between Deanann and Euclid

Katella x Caroline Ln.

Katella between Dino Ci. And Euclid / Dino Ci. And Palma Vista

Loader and Backhoe at Station 4 — 12191 Valley View

Loader and Backhoe at Station 3- 12132 Trask

Loader and Backhoe at Station 2 — 11805 Gilbert

Emergency Road Closed equipment to be pre-loaded on several vehicles (equipment

includes: barricades, blinkers, cones, flooded & road closed signs)

Public shelter locations must be coordinated between American Red Cross, Public Health
Law Enf t, Fire Depart t and E Operations Center

City / County Animal Control

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

High Water potential See Map

N/A

Garden Grove Blvd. between Fairview and Lewis

Fairview between GG Blvd. and Trask

Westminster between Euclid and Rosalia

Westminster between Laurel and Roxy

Roxy between Trask and Westminster

Newhope between Anabel and Salinaz

Heavy Equipment staged at Station 4 — 12191 Valley View

Heavy Equipment staged at Station 3 — 12132 Trask

Heavy Equipment staged at Station 2 — 11805 Gilbert

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
Department, Law Enforcement, Fire Department and Emergency Operations Center.

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
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Attachment A4
Orange County Operational Area El Nino/Flooding EOC Activation Triggers

The Orange County Operational Area Emergency Operations Plan lists the following EOC activation
triggers:

e On Request - A local government within the OA has activated its EOC and requested activation of the OA
EOC to support its emergency operations. Jurisdiction(s) determijne that additional response resources
beyond that which would normally be covered by mutual aid are required and assistance from the OA may
be necessary.

e Two City Local Emergency - Two or more cities within the OA have proclaimed a Local Emergency.
e County and City Local Emergency - The County and one or more cities have proclaimed a Local Emergency.

e Request for Governor’s Proclamation - A city, city and County, or County has requested a Governor’s
proclamation of a State of Emergency, as defined in Government Code 8558(b).

The Operational Area Emergency Operations Center may activate if one or more of the following
occur during a storm event:

e OC Public Works advises the Storm Operations Manual has been activated to Stage 3 or higher.

e At the request of OCPW -- Operational Area Coordinator.

e National Weather Service has issued a Flash Flood Warning in a recent Orange County Burn Scar area
and/or pre-identified debris flow triggers are met as indicated in specific plans.

® incident extend beyond (2) operational periods and actual rainfall amount is:

— 6 inches or greater in a 24 hour period (100 year storm)
® Hydrology-Soil Saturation levels from back to back storms:

In areas identified by Public Works as an area of concern: Existing conditions prior to the storm can
influence the amount of storm water runoff. Dry soil allows greater infiltration of rainfall and reduces the
amount of runoff entering the stream. Conversely, soil that is already wet from previous rains has a lower
capacity for infiltration, allowing more runoff to enter the stream.

© Actual or identified land slippage in 2 or more areas.

e USACE notification of 8,000 CFS or greater release of water from Prado‘ Dam.

® Overtopping or degradation of flood channels and river beds.

e Disaster shelter operations for 1000 or more people.

® Flooding and erosion of beach areas, and local jurisdictions requesting assistance.

e Damage Assessment is required and/or Recovery phase is expected.
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El Nino Operational Area Conference Call Triggers

Pre-Storm OA Conference Call

The Operational Area will conduct conference calls when emergency action or community protective
measures are expected. A conference call will be convened before a storm arrives based on the
following criteria:

e Incoming rain predicted to extend beyond (2) operational periods and rainfall amount predicted to be 6
inches or greater in a 24 hour period (100 year storm)

e Hydrology-Soil Saturation levels from back to back storms identified by Public Works as an area of concern
in multiple jurisdictions.

e USACE preparing for 8,000 CFS or greater release of water from Prado Dam.

e Overtopping or degradation of flood channels and river beds is possible.

OA EOC is activated — Storm Conference Call
Conference calls will be conducted when the following events are occurring:

e The Operational Area EOC is activated AND:

¢ Actual or identified land slippage in 2 or more areas.

« USACE natification of 8,000 CFS or greater release of water from Prado Dam.

e Overtopping or degradation of flood channels and river beds.

e Shelter operations for 1000 or more people.

e Flooding and erosion of beach areas, and local jurisdictions requesting assistance.
e« Damage Assessment is required and/or Recovery phase is expected.

e COAD has been requested to respond.
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Attachment B
REVERSE 911 VERBIAGE
PHASE __ |AREA Verbiage
ADVISORY / |Debris Flow / Isolation Area The City of Garden Grove is Issuing an
OUTLOOK advisory regarding potential flooding. Your

area is subject to debris flow and/or isolation.
Prepare your home for evacuation or
sheftering-in-place. Check your local and
governmental channels for more information
Flash Flood Area The City of Garden Grove is issuing an
advisory regarding potential flooding. The area
that you live Is subject to possible flash
fiooding. Begin now fo prepare your home for
efther evacuation or sheltering-in-place and
continue to monitor yvour local and
governmental channels for additional
information

Inundation Area The City of Garden Grove is issuing an
advisory regarding potential flooding. The area
that you live is subject fto possible inundation
area. This means that fiood water could rise
and cause property damage. Begin now to
prepare your home for either evacuation or
sheltering-in-place and continue fo monffor
your local and governmental channels for
additional information

WATCH Debris Flow / Isolation Area The City of Garden Grove is issuing & flood
warning for your area. There may be a debris
flow that can cause isolation. Make vou, your
animals and properly safe. A mandatory
evacuation message will be made. Prepare o
evacuate shelter in place or leave now at this
time. Check your local and governmental
channels for additional information

Flash Flood Area The City of Garden Grove is issuing a flood
warning in your area where there s a
possibility for flash flooding. Take precautions
to secure your safety, animals and property. If
conditions worsen, a mandatory evacuation
message will be atlempted be prepared to
evacuate or you may voluntarily leave &t this
time. Please monitar your local and
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PHASE

AREA

Yerblage

governmental channels for edditional
information

inundation Area

The City of Garden Grove is issuing & flood
warning in your area where there is a
possibility for inundation or a rapid rise of
water, Begin now to take precautions to sscure
your safefy, animals and property. If
conditions waorsen, an evacuation message will
he attempted be prepared fo evacuale, shelter
in place or you may voluntarily leave at this
time. Please monitor your focal and
governmental channels for additional
information

WARNING

Debris Fiow / Isolation Area

The City of Garden Grove s now issuing an
immediale mandatory evacualion as severe
flooding appears eminent in your area. Flease
consider sheltering in place since road
conditions In vour area are unknown at this
time, Please monitor your focal and
governimental channels for additional
information

Flash Flood Area

The City of Garden Grove is now issulng an
immediate mandatory evacuation, Severe
fooding appears eminent in your area. Your
area Is subject to flash flooding shelter in place
because road conditions in your area are
unknown at this time. Check your local and
governmental channels for additional
information

Inundation Area

The City of Garden Grove /s now issuing an
immediate evacuation as severe flooding
appears eminent in your area. Please consider
sheltering in place since road conditions in
your area are unknown at this time. Please
monitor vour local and governmental channels
for additional information
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PowerDMS Login Info Change

Subject: PowerDMS Login Info Change

From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 2 Dec 2015 08:37:23 -0800 (PST)

To: Angela Ledesma <angelal@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hi Angela Ledesma,

A name change was processed internally at PowerDMS for you.

USERNAME: g
PASSWORD: (g

Thanks,

Jim Colegrove, Sergeant
Planning and Research Department
Administrative Services Bureau
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5414

lofl 7/25/2016 12:27 PM



Re: Story on Banks

1ofl

Subject: Re: Story on Banks

- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 2 Dec 2015 20:02:09 -0800 (PST)

To: Larry Ebelt <larrye@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Who 1is this?

Jim Colegrove, Sergeant

Planning and Research Department
Administrative Services Bureau
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5414

————— Original Message ---——-
From: Larry Ebelt <larryelci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: James Colegrove <jamesc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wed, 02 Dec 2015 18:48:10 -0800 (PST)
Subject: Story on Banks

I have attached an article for you

to read. No worries, even if they settle
it will be for peanuts compared to what
they stole. The banks run the show.

Larry

Tarry Ebelt , Investigator

Cold Case Unit

Garden Grove Police Department
Bus. 714-741-5829

Fax 714-741-3925 Attn: L. Ebelt
larryelgarden—grove.org

7/25/2016 12:27 PM



YOU ARE OK!!! EXCELLENT CAPTAIN DECISION!!!

lofl

Subject: YOU ARE OK!!! EXCELLENT CAPTAIN DECISION!!!!
From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 3 Dec 2015 11:03:49 -0800 (PST)

To: Kevin Boddy <kevinb(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

PURPOSE

The purpose of this General Order is to establish department policy for the solicitation and/or
acceptance of community donations.

POLICY

It shall be the policy of this department that all personnel, sworn and civilian, full or parttime,
shall obtain prior approval from the Chief of Police before soliciting businesses,
organizations, service clubs, or individuals to donate money, food, products, clothing or
services to the Garden Grove Police Department. Personnel receiving donations shall ensure
that a Donation Receipt/Tracking Slip is completed. Employees shall not accept cash
donations in the field. Cash donations may be made at the report desk in the Police
Department lobby where a receipt will be issued. Special Holiday toy drives, etc. approved
by the police department do not require Donation Receipt/Tracking Slips.

7/25/2016 12:28 PM



4th Quarter Chief's Corner Article

Subject: 4th Quarter Chief's Corner Article
From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
= Date: Fri, 4 Dec 2015 11:31:20 -0800 (PST)
Teo: Cindy Spindle - GG Chamber <ceo@gardengrovechamber.com>
CC: Nick Jensen <nickj@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Robert Bogue <robertb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kevin Boddy <kevinb@pci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Todd Elgin
<todde@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hi Cmndy,

Below is Chief Todd D. Elgin's submission for the 4th Quarter Chief's Corner Article. Also, Chief Elgin wants to continue with the articles for 2016, so keep me
updated on deadlines please.

Sincerely,

Jim Colegrove

EEy * Ak kR ok Rk sk ok R Rk Rk Rk Rk ok sk ok Aok L Hkkk Sk

Help Wanted! Your Garden Grove Police Department is trying to grow to meel the ever increasing community needs of Garden Grove. Normally, the
Department has matched it hiring levels to the anticipated retivementis and attrition rates for this police organization. I want the Police Department s workforce
growth to be more reflective of the city s demographics while also paralleling the increases in the city's population and the number of police calls for service.
In 1995 the City of Garden Grove had a population of 148,044 with a police officer staffing of 165 sworn officers, which equaled a ratio of one police officer
to every 897 citizens. Today, the population is approximately 180,000 with a staffing of 154 sworn officers, which is one police officer to over 1,100 citizens.
Over the past twenty years advances in technology, improved training techniques, and more efficient deployment of personnel have allowed for such a
reduction in police officer to population ratio without posing a significant risk to the general public's safety. But I believe now is the time 1o increase overall
Department staffing to better serve the community.

In 2016 the Department is looking to hire at least 15 new police officers, which includes two new positions to increase our patrol staffing. The staffing of Field
Commumity Service Officers will increase also in 2016 in order to meet the ever increasing non-emergency service portion of our commitment to the public.

Additionally, the Department wants to increase its Police Cadet program by 10 Cadets. The Cadet program allows for young people to become a viable
candidate for the position of Police Officer, which saves time and money in the future by having a pool of qualified candidates. The Cadet program is
comprised of college-aged students who must be successfully enrolled in a collegiate institution and maintain passing grades in order to stay in the program.

The Department has always had a Reserve Police Officer program where part time individuals become police officers on a part time basis. Increasing the
. ranks of the Reserve Police Officer program by five people can allow for better staffing on large scale events such as the Strawberry Festival and the 'Open
Streets' events.

The Department desires to hire three new Police Dispatchers, who operate the 911 telephone system and then dispatch the calls to the field patrol officers and
two Records Specialists who will be trained on the new Spillman Records Computer System.

In closing, I am asking the readers to spread the word that the Garden Grove Police Department is hiring in 2016! If you are interested in more information

about becoming a member of the Garden Grove Police Department, or you know somebody who would be interested in becoming a member, then please contact
Corporal Nick Jensen at 714-741-5922.

Tofl 7/25/2016 12:28 PM



Re: Sat. Night

1Tofl

Subject: Re: Sat. Night

From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 4 Dec 2015 11:32:07 -0800 (PST)

To: Larry Ebelt <larrye(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

————— Original Message —----

From: "Larry Ebelt" <larrye@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "James Colegrove" <jamesc@ci.garden-—grove.ca.us>
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2015 10:36:59 AM

Subject: Re: Sat. Night

I think there is a chance he is going to have
his ass whupped. Hey, I doubt that you can
read the attached article with any objectivity,
given the exuberance of the market and your

beloved bank stocks, but give it a go.

Larry

Larry Ebelt , Investigator

Cold Case Unit

Garden Grove Police Department
Bus. 714-741-5829

Fax 714-741-3925 Attn: L. Ebelt
larrvel@garden—-grove.org

————— Original Message —--—-

From: "James Colegrove" <jamescCci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Larry Ebelt” <larrye€ci.garden—grove.ca.us>

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2015 10:08:44 AM

Subject: Sat. Night

http://www.reviewjournal .com/sports/mma-ufc/mcgregor-says-he-1l-knock-out—-aldo-

would-whoop-Jjesus~-video

7/25/2016 12:28 PM



2016 Payback Cycles

Subject: 2016 Payback Cycles
From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Fri, 4 Dec 2015 12:36:41 -0800 (PST)
To: Chris Lawton <chrisl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

here it is

application/vnd.openxmlformats-
officedocument. wordprocessingml.document

f | Content-Type:
2016 Payback Cycles.doex

' Content-Encoding: base64

lofl 7/25/2016 12:29 PM



End

Cycle # | Start _ Training | Notes
Saturday Friday
1 01-16-16 [ 02-12-16 g‘/’g‘iﬁa‘”ing
2 02-13-16 |03-11-16 TET?
3 03-12-16 04-08-16 gxiﬁaining
4  |04-09-16 |05-06-16 Good Training
Strawberry
5 05-07-16 06-03-16 Festival
Deployment?
6 06-04-16 |07-01-16 Good Training
~ Shift Change
7/ 07-02-16 |07-29-16 SAT July 2: July
4t Deployment?
8 07-30-16 |08-26-16 gsgiTraining
9 08-27-16 | 09-23-16 gsgiTraining
10 09-24-16 |10-21-16 g%gﬂaining
11 10-22-16 [11-18-16 gsgiﬁammg
- - - - Thanksgiving
12 11-19-16 |12-16-16 11794
DUI Satutation?
13 12-17-16 |01-13-17 New Year's Eve

Deployment?




Re: Reminder: Annual Performance Report (Due December 8)

Subject: Re: Reminder: Annual Performance Report (Due December §)
From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Fri, 4 Dec 2015 14:56:57 -0800 (PST)

To: Kevin Boddy <kevinb@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Oh Yes Bode it was completed last month and Carole already send over to Melanie...
hey you always say knowledge is power, right? well I just read the PRA that came in on the City website
late last night...at least you know it's coming...if you haven't received it already...

Request #1476

[ am requesting records from the Garden Grove Police Department of all incidents from January 1, 2014
to December 31, 2014 involving an officer’s use of force. For those incidents where an officer used
reportable force, I would like copies of: 1) the use of force reporting forms; 2) the incident reports/case
reports; and 3) the officers’ statements/narratives. [ would like to receive these documents electronically
if possible. I do not want copies of videos, pictures, CAD printouts, civilian witness statements or other
evidence associated with these incidents.

I would also like to know the total number of arrests made by the Department in 2014.

Requester: Robert Scales

Have a good weekend Bode

From: "Kevin Boddy" <kevinb@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Jim Colegrove" <jamesc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2015 2:35:43 PM

Subject: Fwd: Reminder: Annual Performance Report (Due December 8)

Did u get this?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: Todd Elgin <todde@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: December 4, 2015 at 11:02:05 AM PST

To: Kevin Boddy <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Subject: Fwd: Reminder: Annual Performance Report (Due December 8)

Did we ever turn that document in to Melanie... it was the one Jimmie was working
on..??

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Melanie Valdes <melaniev@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
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Re: Reminder: Annual Performance Report {Due December 8)

20of2

Date: December 4, 2015 at 10:19:20 AM PST

To: Karl Hill <karlh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Tom Schultz
<toms@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Todd Elgin <todde@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Laura Stover <lauras@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Bill
Murray <wem@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kingsley Okereke
<kingsley@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kim Huy <kihuy@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Charles Kalil <charlesk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
Nathan Brady <nathanb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Jeff Spargur
<jspargur@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Subject: Reminder: Annual Performance Report (Due December 8)

This is a reminder that your updated Performance Report
sections for 2014-15 are due on Tuesday, 12/8. If you've
already submitted, please disregard this email. Thank you.

Melanie

7/25/2016 12:29 PM



20316 Payback Cycles

Subject: 2016 Payback Cycles

- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 4 Dec 2015 16:41:56 -0800 (PST)
To: Mike Martin <mmartin@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

application/vnd.openxmlformats-

Content-Type: officedocument.wordprocessingml.document

2016 Payback Cycles.doex
| Content-Encoding: base64
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Cycle # | >tart End Training | Notes
Saturday Friday
1 01-16-16 |02-12-16 Good Training
2 02-13-16 |03-11-16 TET?
3 03-12-16 |04-08-16 g;j;céTraining
4 04-09-16 |05-06-16 Good Training
Strawberry
5 05-07-16 |06-03-16 Festival
Deployment?
6 06-04-16 | 07-01-16 Good Treining
ShiftChange&
7 07-02-16 |07-29-16 SAT July 27 July
4t Deployment?
8 07-30-16 |08-26-16 Good Training
S 08-27-16 |109-23-16 gsg(;lTraining
10 09-24-16 |10-21-16 Good Training
11 10-22-16 |11-18-16 g;’;‘;“ammg
12 11-19-16 |12-16-16 Igggsgiving
DUI Satutation?
13 12_17"16 01"13'17 New Year's Eve

Deployment?




Fwd: Message from "ricoh81"

Subject: Fwd: Message from "ricoh81"

From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 4 Dec 2015 16:43:53 -0800 (PST)

To: Mike Feher <mikef(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Mike,

ignore the previous email and attachment; evidently my finger hit your button too
on the Ricoh copier. It's the 2001 EOC exercise...makes for good reading though

Jim

Content-Type: application/pdf
20151204161247765.pdf ontent-Type pplication/p |
!

Content-Encoding: base64
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Rock and Roll on San Joaquin
04/26/01

BACKGROUND / GOAL:

The City of Garden Grove views emergency management as a priority to
protect lives and property of the residents and visitors fo the area. The
City's Emergency Management Plan has been updated in order to comply
with the California Standardized Emergency Management System (SEMS)
format.

This exercise has been developed by the Training Division of the Garden
Grove Fire Department, in conjunction with Federal Emergency
Management (FEMA) guidelines.

Goal
To assess and improve the operational readiness of the City of Garden
Grove EOC staff and identify training needs.

CONCEPT / PURPOSE / OBJECTIVE:

Concept

The first hour will be a real-time functional exercise. In conjunction with and
subsequent to an earthquake drill, conducted during a Central Management
Meeting, the exercise scenario will be read, the City’s EOC activated and the
exercise begun. The activation of the EOC will serve as the first step of the
exercise. Thereafter, participants will respond to the pre-scripted messages
contained in the Exercise Plan. The EOC staff will utilize the Emergency
Operations Plan (EOP) to mitigate and minimize the effects of a simulated
earthquake which results in breakage of one of the reservoirs at Trask and
Magnolia. The water flow will require evacuation and damage assessment of
the surrounding residential area as well as an extensive cleanup and
recovery effort.

Purpose

To improve, through a functional exercise, the City’s EOC response to major
emergencies under the recommended SEMS procedures, utilizing an
earthquake and flooding scenario.

Rock and Roll on San Joaquin 3 ExPlan



Re: POWER DMS SIGN ON

1ofl

Subject: Re: POWER DMS SIGN ON

-~ From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Mon, 7 Dec 2015 09:29:46 -0800 (PST)
To: Pinky Hingco <pinkyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hi Pinky,

I will meet with this week and we will get it fixed.

could sing i

Jim Colegrove, Sergeant

Planning and Research Department
Administrative Services Bureau
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5414

————— Original Message ——-—-

From: Pinky Hingco <pinkyh€ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: James Colegrove <jamesclci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Mon, 07 Dec 2015 01:01:23 -0800 (PST)
Subject: POWER DMS SIGN ON

Hello,

sing on at all.

Thanks,

Pinky C. Hingco

Police Records Specialist

Garden Grove Police Department

pinkyh@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us

P: 714-741-5719 F: 714-741-5765
Wed~-Sat 1600-0230

Also,

I did not know you

‘Just wanted to let you know that my POWER DMS sign on is not working...Couldn't

7/25/2016 12:31 PM



Re: Power DMS

Subject: Re: Power DMS

- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 8 Dec 2015 06:44:17 -0800 (PST)
To: Jennifer Dix <jennd@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

since you threw the pretty please in the request, I will email your new info
shortly &

————— Original Message —-———-

From: "Jennifer Dix" <jennd@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "James Colegrove" <jamesclci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2015 6:35:35 AM

Subject: Power DMS

Hi there -

Sorry to bother you. I forgot my Power DMS log-in and password. I know you've
helped me before. Can you help me again, pretty please?

Jenn

1ofl 7/25/2016 12:31 PM



Power DMS Login INfo

Subject: Power DMS Login INfo

. From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 8 Dec 2015 06:46:05 -0800 (PST)
To: Jennifer Dix <jennd@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

USERNAME: (i

PASSWORD:

————— Original Message —-——-—-—

From: "Jennifer Dix" <Jjennd@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "James Colegrove” <jamesc@cil.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2015 6:35:35 AM

Subiject: Power DMS

Hi there -

Sorry to bother you. I forgot my Power DMS log—-in and password. I know you've
helped me before. Can you help me again, pretty please?

Jenn

Tofl 7/25/2016 12:31 PM



Help with Unwanted Spillman Pop-up

Subject: Help with Unwanted Spillman Pop-up
- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 8 Dec 2015 13:24:42 -0800 (PST)
To: Terry Chang <terryc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Noel Proffitt <noelp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Ben Stauffer <stauffer@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

attached screen shot is has popped up 20 to 30 times so far since 1:00 PM today; I
hit OK and it usually immediately pops back up...can't get it to go away permanently

Jim Colegrove, Sergeant

Planning and Research Department
Administrative Services Bureau
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5414

" application/vnd.openxmlformats-

' Content—Type: officedocument.wordprocessingml.document

iSpillman Pop-Up.docx
Content-Encoding: base64

1ofl 7/25/2016 12:31 PM



GPDIntranst

ST 8 Tirmbre (¥ PrwaDMS 7% Geogle B SWA oo Sigatent

THE CREVIER ADVANTAGE

GREmeR

Subsceibe Today  Customer Service

eRegist

San Bernardino
shootings: FBI
guestions
Riverside man
who purchased
rifles used
during attack

Today's Paper Knowledza Cale

ng UK. F this is nat the corect certificate,

Spiltman Technologies, Inc.
tsuen Spitirmzn Technelpgies, Inc.

Vaii rr; 371472017 4o 371472017
Click bace to view certificate prope..

i Cancel o]

After geese deaths, goose
crossing signs go up on
Irvine's Alton Parkway

alten Periovay

o

D
e

Magezines

Unidos.

Weather

wow.ncregistercem’



Re: Holiday Safety Info

Subject: Re: Hohday Safety Info

-~ From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 9 Dec 2015 11:05:32 -0800 (PST)
To: Larry Ebelt <larryebelt@yahoo.com>

Larry,

thanks for this info and I was sort of a victim already. A delivery service
mis-delivered two packages to my house and SOME PORCH PIRATE took them inside my
house office; obviously trying to set me up for possession of stolen property!

————— Original Message --—-—-

From: "Larry Ebelt”™ <larryebelt@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2015 10:39:44 AM
Subject: Fwd: Holiday Safety Info

S From: Kathy Cassell [ mailto:K2482CQ@LVMPD.COM ]
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 3:57 PM

To: Kathy Cassell < K2482CQLVMPD.COM >

Subject: Holiday Safety Info

Hello. Please share this attachment if you can...

Thank you,

Kathy Cassell

Crime Prevention Specialist

Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department
Northwest Area Command

9850 W. Cheyenne Avenue

Las Vegas, NV 89129

Office: 702-828-4305

Email: k2482c@lvmpd.com

Website: www.lvmpd.com

1of2 7/25/2016 12:33 PM



Re: Holiday Safety Info

. Visit and “1like” us at:

https://www. facebook. com/NWACLVMPD

Crime Prevention: “The anticipation, recognition and appraisal of a crime risk AND
some action taken to reduce or eliminate that risk.”

20f2 7/25/2016 12:33 PM



Re: VIP Key Fob

1of2

Subject: Re: VIP Key Fob

From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Wed, 9 Dec 2015 11:21:03 -0800 (PST)
To: Cindy Nagamatsu <cindyn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Just give Tekyung's FOB to Pak please and I'll change records internally..that is
simplest solution

————— Original Message ---=--

From: "Cindy Nagamatsu" <cindyn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "James Colegrove" <jamesc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: "Cindy Nagamatsu" <cindyn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2015 11:13:34 AM

Subject: Re: VIP Key Fob

Thank you, Jim, that would be great and very helpful if that way is acceptable as
well!

And yes, he is still an active volunteer and I was going to come find you this
afternoon to request a new one for him, in addition to turning in Tekyung Yu's
small key fob - he turned his larger card one in last Monday via Mike Johnson
because you weren't in at the time and that was his last day of work before
retiring.

Thanks for your help!
Cindy

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 9, 2015, at 11:03 AM, James Colegrove <jamesc@ci.garden—grove.ca.us> wrote:

I will deactivate and if you like, I can you your email as official notification
and then we are done. Does he get another FOB?

————— Original Message —-----

From: "Cindy Nagamatsu" <cindyn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "James Colegrove" <jamesc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2015 10:29:16 AM

Subject: Re: VIP Key Fob

When I come in this afternoon or does the volunteer have to write it? I just
wanted to let you know as soon as possible in the interim so it can be
deactivated.

Thanks,
Cindy

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 9, 2015, at 10:27 AM, James Colegrove <jamesc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

Ok...are we getting a memo for lost Department equipment?

————— Original Message —-----

7/25/2016 12:33 PM



Re: VIP Key Fob

From: "Cindy Nagamatsu" <cindyn@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>
To: jamesc@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us

Cc: "Cindy Nagamatsu" <cindynlci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2015 10:15:14 AM

Subject: VIP Key Fob

Good Morning, Jim...

I was just informed by one of our police volunteers, Joseph Pak, that he lost
his key fob during his recent move and wanted to let you know immediately.

Thank vyou,

Cindy
801-9193

Sent from my iPhone

2 of2 7/25/2016 12:33 PM



I never have seen any issues with this... LOL!!!

Subject: I never have seen any issues with this... LOL!!!
From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 9 Dec 2015 21:08:05 -0800 (PST)

To: Larry Ebelt <larrye@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

had NO IDEA that this problem was occurring

http://www.pe.com/articles/corona-788345~-traffic-ralls.html

lofl 7/25/2016 12:46 PM



Re: Chief's Coin reminder

Subject: Re: Chief's Coin reminder

~ From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 10 Dec 2015 15:32:07 -0800 (PST)
To: Carole Kanegae <carolek(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

hey..do you have a date for this event?

————— Original Message --—---

From: "Carole Kanegae" <carolek@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>

To: "Police Department” <police.all@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 3:25:31 PM

Subject: Chief's Coin reminder

I am at the beginning stages of planning the Chief's Coin for Merit dinner.

If you distributed a Chief's Coin and haven't turned in the write up- please do so
now

We don't want your recipient to not get invited to the event.

Also, if you have a coin that you want to give out, now 1is the time to do so.
Looking forward to reading about all the well-deserved recipients.

Carole Kanegae

Office of the Chief of Police

Garden Grove Police Department

Ph: 714-741-5901

Fx: 714-741-5902
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Fwd: Just added to the auction -- the 15-foot giraffe!

Subject: Fwd: Just added to the auction -- the 15-foot giraffe!
From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 15 Dec 2015 17:32:39 -0800 (PST)

To: John Keely <johnk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Just told Byrne about these palm frond designs and i bet they mysteriously
disappear overnight.

He calls these late night operations the "Byrne-ing the mid-night oil"
————— Forwarded Message —--——-—-
You've seen it calling the corner digital sign at Euclid and Acacia

home, and now's your chance to see 1t in your yard.

The towering, one-of-a-kind creation has Jjust been added to the
auction page, so click on the link below and start your bidding!

https://ch.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/cgi-bin/commserv/auction/items.rb.cgi

jon &g

Jennifer Goddard Nye

Senior Administrative Aide
Community Services Department
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
jennglci.garden-grove.ca.us
(714) 741-5290

lofl 7/25/2016 12:48 PM



Fwd: Community Meeting Center GG Police Coverage

Subject: Fwd: Community Meeting Center GG Police Coverage
- From: James Colegrove <jamesc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Wed, 16 Dec 2015 14:10:30 -0800 (PST)

To: Kevin Boddy <kevinb(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

fyi...somehow I got volunteered for this committee...you aware of it? You OK with
it? Did you forget to tell me something? do the ducks suck?

————— Forwarded Message —-----
The following is a new meeting request:

Subject: Community Meeting Center GG Police Coverage
Organizer: "Janet Pelayo" <janetplci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Location: "CH1 East" <chl east@c¢i.garden-grove.ca.us>
Resources: chl eastl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Time: Wednesday, January 13, 2016, 9:00:00 AM - 10:00:00 AM GMT
-08:00 US/Canada Pacific

Invitees: jamesclci.garden-grove.ca.us;
stauffer@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us; marticlei.garden-grove.ca.us

KKk Fakakakakokak

Hi everyone,

A few months ago we were working the Police Association to establish
a flat rate hourly rate to pay GG Police officers that work OT for
the Community Meeting Center. Although we were able to get the
Association to approve an hourly rate, this was not approved by
Human Resources. '

Since we cannot afford to pay the actual overtime rate of Police
officers to cover the events, we have decided to contract a security
company. We would like your assistance as we prepare the scope of
work and services that a security company would be required to
provide in order to be contracted by the City. Our goal is to bid
this service in February, and hopefully contract with a security
company by April 2016.

Marti and I will bring a draft of the scope of services for the group
to review at this meeting. Feel free to contact me with any
qguestions.

Thank you, and happy holidays!

Janet
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Paper Versions of General Orders

Subject: Paper Versions of General Orders
- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 16 Dec 2015 15:57:17 -0800 (PST)
To: Krystal Jeang <krystalj@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Carole Kanegae <carolek(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hi Krystal,

I need your help tomorrow please. When you pick-up tomorrow's mail (Thursday Dec
17) from City Hall, please ask for two large boxes of PD General Orders. You'll
definitely need a cart to carry the daily mail and boxes back to PD. Can you
deliver the two boxes of General Orders to PSD and I will need your help for around
one-hour after that.

Thanks'!

Jim Colegrove, Sergeant

Planning and Research Department
Administrative Services Bureau
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5414

lofl 7/25/2016 12:49 PM



gunshow Vegas

Subject: gunshow Vegas

- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 21 Dec 2015 10:44:08 -0800 (PST)
To: dkivler <dkivler@yahoo.com>

Hey Dave,
look at the following schedule for gunshow vegas and see which dates are better for
you...Martin said he's not too sure which one, but is definitely up to going..has

to wait to see what date is better for his knee healing process...

As soon as Martin locks in a date, 1'11 let you know and i'll make travel
arrangements.

jim

Content-Type: lication/pdf |
201512211043.pdf| oo YPer - EPPREHHONDE

Content-Encoding: base64
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GSU's General Orders

Subject: GSU's General Orders
- From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Mon, 21 Dec 2015 15:55:11 -0800 (PST)
To: Otto Escalante <ottoe(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Gena Bowen <genab(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Otto,

GSU's copy of the December 2015 General Orders is in a big blue binder that was
placed on Gena's desk; can you get it from there?

Jim
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hOLY cRAP

Subject: hOLY cRAP

From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 21 Dec 2015 18:56:20 -0800 (PST)

To: larcon68(@gmail.com

hey Larry...bet you shopped at this Vons too....if you did...you're a black cat to
grocers! !

http://www.ocregister.com/articles/vons-697010~-stores—albertsons.html
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unfunded liability

Subject: unfunded hability
~From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 22 Dec 2015 07:29:57 -0800 (PST)
To: Todd Elgin <todde@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kevin Boddy <kevinb(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Todd
Elgin <todde(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

this is a good article that describes the truth regarding "unfunded liability";
this term has been used as a scare tactic by the so-called pension pundits.

We all have unfunded liabilities, especially if you have a mortgage.

http://pubsecalliance.com/what~does-unfunded-liability-mean/
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Fwd: unfunded liability

1ofl

Subject: Fwd: unfunded liability

From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 22 Dec 2015 07:30:13 -0800 (PST)

To: Larry Ebelt <larrye(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

————— Forwarded Message -----

this i1s a good article that describes the truth regarding "unfunded
liability"; this term has been used as a scare tactic by the
so-called pension pundits.

http://pubsecalliance.com/what-does-unfunded-liability-mean/

We all have unfunded liabilities, especially if you have a mortgage.

7/25/2016 12:50 PM



June 30, 2015 Single Audit Report

Subject: June 30, 2015 Single Audit Report

-From: James Colegrove <jamesc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 22 Dec 2015 09:48:34 -0800 (PST)
To: Ellis Chang <ellisc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hi Ellis,

Santa Ana PD will be administering the UASI grant program for FEDERAL FY2015/2016.
I've begun the ground work on the application process. and every year UASI reguires
a single audit report for the City of Garden Grove to be attached.

Can I get a copy of the single audit report for the year ending June 30, 20157
Thanks,

Jim Colegrove, Sergeant

Planning and Research Department

Administrative Services Bureau

Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5414
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